Facts giving the lie to the deliberate and intentional
fallacious reporting in the media
on the Hilton fraud in the 1990’s

1. Evidence of shortfall of Floors in the construction of the Hotel building

2. Evidence of Accrued Interest + 30% Capital written-off, with balance re-
scheduled. Write-off in June 1995 — Jap. Yen 17,586 Mn. (US $ 207 Mn. / SL
Rs. 10,200 Mn.) i.e. 63.3% of Claim

3. Settlement Agreements formulated and finalized by the Attorney General,
executed after approval from the Special Presidential Commission

4. Answer submitted by Secretary, Ministry of Finance to Parliament,
suppressed by then Deputy Minister of Finance

5. Cabinet Decision of November 1990 and Directions given by Late President
R. Premadasa in December 1990, not carried out

6. Diplomatic lobbying for settlement of litigation

7. Controversy due to false statement knowingly made by then Deputy Minister
of Finance

8. False assurances by then Deputy Minister of Finance for action by the
Special Presidential Commission and alse criminal action

9. Settlement implemented, only excluding Clause, which affected, among
others, the then Deputy Minister of Finance

10. Statement made to Parliament by Dr. Rajitha Senaratne in December 1995

Whilst this matter had been extensively dealt with in the media
at the relevant time, particularly in October, November,
December 1995 by the very Sunday newspaper, which
intriguingly published on October 4, 2009 the aforesaid fallacious
report, significantly with reference to the annulment by the
Supreme Court of the LMSL privatization, with the castigation of
those involved, from the private and public sectors.

(For the full Documents referred to above access website : www.consultants21.com)

5.10.2009



Extracts from Report to the Special Presidential Commission by Panel of 3
Architects on 14.11.1995

- q2) -

id)  Quarterly progress reports submitted te the Caylen
Tourist Board by Mr. Naka for the periods upto 31.12.84

and 31,0%.85 (P.258, P259), the title of the report was

k23
given as 750 roomed new hotel and ths number of rooms
indicared as aporoved by the Beard was 432. Number of

rooms under construction 452.

p2g0, P262 {A), P26l were the quarterly reports on 452
roomed new hotel project for pericd ending 31.12.85,
30.06.86, 30.09.86 and has indicated, that the number of
rooms approved by the board as 452 and the number of
roome under ponstruction also as 452,

First twe reports were signed by Mr. Naka and the third
report signed by Mr. Ogami.

in P 263 and P 2635 under the

Frograss 3 3
2Y 100G e 1. 0%.06 L D8 ianed oV e
é%?lﬁ oI CACeq LhAt Lhe numpoer of rooms approved Dy shs,

Ty a5 156 and Lhe numper Of FOOMS under CONSIIUCTIon
BLoC a5 o586 ,

Jo the guarterly progress Ieportis Erom 331.12.84,

3 - VIR —— S— w
30.0%.86 number of approved rooms by the Tourist Soard
oy e g1 ] e - \ e g ‘» .

LAy i8] 545 LCL Lo
construcrion
submitcred in
rOOmS .

- (5) -

(g} In the original design of KKS (P4 & P4a) the intentlion
was to have 19 guest room fl00rsS with 24 room bays per
floor totaling to 456 room bays. This proposal had not
taken the 22nd floor as a pent house flocr. But in the
hotel as constructed, there are oniy 15 guest roon
floors, because the 3rd floor iz used for meebing rooms
and the managers QUarters. Wwich the introduction of an
additicnal guest room in every guest room floor in the
1ifr lobby grid the number of room bays per floor has
increazed upto 25.

Sut the original concept of constructing a 452 ro
hotel had not changed upto rhe end 30th Juns 1

{p2658) . Tha number of rooms under construction was
mentioned for the £irst time as 386 in the gquarterly
progress report (P263) upto 31.12.1986 submitted to the
Tourist Beard by Mr. Ogami.

This change and the reduction in the number of final
guest room bays £rom 452 to 387 in the constructed hotel
can be due to twe technical reasons;

[&2“:,‘ ;z‘ g"r(..';i:i»‘

Ty fioor  into  some  other

3 LONVersion
funcrion,



Extracts from Letter dated 9.3.1997 of Nihal Sri Ameresekere to the Special
Presidential Commission

some of the Elevations and Floor Level denotations on the Floor Sheets of the
Amended Plan [P163, P17] appeared tampered with in comparison with the style of
such damtatwns in the othar shssts of the same Plan. 4th Floors
W n to m at tha sgme Elevation of 24.5 meters whilst the 19% ar

Toor,_wers shown to be aﬁm* tions” of f,,,Tszg‘f 12,,{;‘

R 0 S

1.
?ﬁggslz respective‘?y 'y?’“ha L‘misswn obsermd this as an inherent, Jnyriq;jc:
mpass1by E'.‘.’;.

As you are awaras, consequently, with the permission of the Commission, I examined
the Amended Plan [P163, P17] with the assistance of a Charterad Architect. The
axamination revealed thet Floor Elevations shown on the Floor Sheets of the
Amanded Plan [P163, P17] were identical to the Floor Flevations depicted on the
Cross~-sactional Drawing of the Hotal given in the Schematic Plan [P4, P4A]. This
revealad that these Floor Sheets, with the room Jayout amanded, actually had
belongad to the original Plans that had beaen filed with the UDA in October 1983
and approved in March 1884; all copies of which are subsaguently missing. I
attach Schedule [ANNEXURE "A"] that 7 had prepared, identifying the Floor
Flavations given on the Floor Sheets of the Amended Plan [P163, P17], with the
Floor Flevations depicted on the Cross-sactional Drawing in the Schematic Plan
[p4, PdA]

This is c?ear avidancae, that tha arig{lnal Architectural Plans lodged with the UDA
in Dctobar 1983 and appmvm in March 1984, as par the scalae requirements of the

DA, had been drawn, as had been held out, in strict conformity with the Floor
Emvatians of the Schematic Plan [P4, PM], The total height of the Hotel,
including 19 Guest Room Floors and also the basament construction, as dapirted
in the Schematic Plan [P4, Paal, would accordingly have bean pmvided for, as per
tha concept that had bsen agreed upon in March 1983, when tha Preliminary
Agreament. [F41] had been entared into and the Letter af Award for Construction
issued to the Japanese, with all prices agread upon; as proven by the specific
Floor Flevations given on the Floor Sheets of the Amendad Plan [P163, P17], which
Floor Flevations have now been identified with the specific Floor Elevations
given on the Schematic Plan [P4, P4A] - vide [ANNEXURE “"A“].

I also attach a Scheddule [ANNEXURE "B"] giving the amended Floor Flevations
dapicted on the Cross-sectional Sheats of the Amended Plan [P183, PIT], [which
appear to be new Sheets introduced] and the variance of zuch amended Floor
Elevations, with thae Floor Flavations shown on tha Floor Sheets of this vary same
amanded Plan [P1683, P17], which is also a further inbarant, intrinsic
impossihility, obsarved by the Commission.



ANNEXURE "A"

THE SPEDIETG ULUwAT Lo aiven
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tith Floar -~ 12th Floor 3.0 - 12th Ffloor +  48.%

tath Fleor - 1ith Flvor 3.0 - 11th Floor 4+ 46,4 86.5 - 24.5 = 42 = 14 Floars
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ath Floor ~ 10th Flour 3.0 - 10th Floor ¥ 472.%8 toe. Sth Floor to the 18th Floor
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Tih Flour - Bth Floor 3.0 ~ Bth Flogr +  36.5
Gehy Flour - Tth Floor 3.0 -  Tth Mogr 4+ 33.5

Hth Flowwr ~  Gth Floor 3.0 ~ 6L Floor + 30058
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s

- 4th Floor ¢
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and small Mechanical Loved - 0.50]

ONLY SHEETS A8 TO A31 AVAILABLE. SHEETS A1 TO A7 WHICH DEPICTED THE
UNDERGROUND BASEMENTS MISSING




ANNEXURE "'B"

FLOOR ELEVATIONS AS PER _CROSS-SECTIONAL SBHEETS OF THE THE AMEHDED PLAH
fPr163] ARE AT VARTANCE WITH THE CFLEVATIONG GIVEM ON THE FLOOR SHEFTHS OF

ML, ik A

HMachine Room on Hiddle
Tower only - Height E.4 d.e. Roof Glab

o Hiddle

Towaer Machine

Room o TT .8~ But in A2 Middle Tower

Roat Top Elevalice + 17,0

Alr-Gap Area above
13th Floor Roof
for Hoise Contreod 1.5 i.e. Hachine

Room Floor ¢+ 72.4

12th Floor lleight 3.1 i.e. 19th Floor

Roaf + 70.9
18th Floor - 19th Flour 3.1 d.e. 19th Floor + $7.80 —sut in AZr 15th floor Dievabion & 22,7
17th Floor - 18th Floor 2.% i.e. 10Lh Floor 4+ 84,70 ~Bub 90 27 18Eh Flour Fiavalion 4 65 5

1eth Floor - 17th Floor 2.9 1.e. 17th Floor ¢+ §1.80 -sub n AZU 17th F toer

Etevation + GE.S
1660 Floor ~ 16th Floor 2.9 i.e. 18th Floor + 58,90

14th Floor ~ 16th Floor 2.9 i.e. 15th Floor + LGE.D0

13th Floor - 14ath Flane 2.9 1.e. 14th Floor ¢+ 83,10 huote:

124h Floor -~ 13th Floor 2.9 i.e. 13th Fleor + 60.20 §6.5 - 24.5 = 42 = 14.5 Floors
2.9

11th Floor ~ 124K Floor 2.9 f.e. 12¢h Floor + 47.30 This cannoub bo

10Lh Floor ~ 11th Floor 2.9 f.e. 1ith Floor + 44,40
9th Floor - 10Lh Floor 2.0 d.e. 10Lh Floor ¢ 41.50
&th Floor -  9th Floor 2.9 f.e. 9th Floor + 38,60
Tth Floor - Bth Floowr 2.8 f.e. Oth Floor + 35,78
6th Floor -~ 7Tth Fluoor 2.9 f.e. Tih Floor + 32,80
S5th Floor ~  Gth Floor 2.9 d.e. 6Lk Floor + 29,80
4th Flooer - &th Floor 2.9 f.oe.  5th Flooer + 27,00
3rd Flooer - 4ih Floor 3.1 t.e. 4th Flooer + 24,10 ~But sn AZ0 4th Flowr Elevabion ¢ 745
2nd Floor -  3rd Floor 5.5 t.e.  3ed Floor ¢ 21,00 ~put ie 819 3rd Floor Cievation + 24,5
Lobly Floor- Pad Floor 4.5 i.6. Pl TMNioor ¢+ 15,50

AZ per ERE ST APH Lobby Lavel #1100

ONLY SHEETS A8 TO A31 AVAILABLE. SHEETS A1 TO A7 WHICH DEPICTED THE
UNDERGROUND BASEMENTS MISSING




Extracts from Solicitor General's Written Submissions to the Commission

13.

Much has been said about the floor area of the Hotel. wWide
publicity has been given through media that the Panel of
Architects appointed by the Commission has found that ther
is no shortage of the floor area of the building as
structed and the construction Agreement P31 but there is
excess of 203 Sg. metres.

It is only suffice to submit at this stage that the fioor
are of the Hotel to be constructed under  the construction
agreement does not include parking area, whereas in the
report of the Panel of Architects, the total floor area of
39.245 Sqg. metres is inclusive of covered parking area.
Under the construction agreement Pl the floor area of the
Hotel to be constructed exclusive of covered parking a :
39.042.3 Sqg metres the floor area inclusive of coversd

parking area should be 42.586 Sq. Metres.

resn

;'hoﬁe this will lay to rest the much talked of sguare aresz
of the Hotel.

A.R.C. Perxera
Deputy Solicitor General

Douglas Premaratne P.C.
Solicitor General
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18t February 2005

Nihal Sri Amarasekara,
Chairman,

Hotel Development Lanka Ltd.,
C/o Hilton Hotel,

Colombo - O1.

Dear Sir,

PREPARATION OF MEASURED DRAWING OF THE
he HILTON HOTEL COLOMBO.

This has reference to the discussion had with the Hon. Minister of

Urban Development & Water Supply with regard to the above.

I wish to inform that UDA is prepared to undertake the above task

as agreed at the above discussion for the purpose of regularizing the

Ruilding plan.

We will be in contact with you with regardto the next course of

action soon.

Yours faithfully

rasanna Silva

Actg. Director General
URBAN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
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7" September 2005

Mr. Nihal Sri Amarasekera

Chairman

Public Enterprises Reform Commission of
Sri Lanka

11-01 West Tower

12 SEP 2005 - |

Echelon Square 101 West Tower [ 7%
Colombo 01. /
Dear Sir, S

PREPARATION OF MEASURED DRAWINGS OF HILTON HOTEL — C OLOMBO

I am pleased to forward herewith 13 Nos. of the Drawings prepared by the
Olfficials of this Authority of the gxisting Hilton Hotel Buildﬁ?ﬁ as requested by you.

[ shall be thankful if you could pay a sum of Rs. 260,000/~ Jor the 13 Nos. of Drawings ai
the rate of Rs. 20,000/= + VAT for the services offered by the UDA.

Y@aimfully,

Director General
URBAN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

- ra
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M17SUT & TAISET TOTAL STATED DUES TO 30.06.795.

Jap. Yen Us $ Mn. SL Rs. Mn.

Mn. @85 Yen./US$ 0.58 Rs./Yen.
Balance Construction & FFE Costs 1,400 16 81?2
Leng Term Loan 12,300 145 7,134
payable in full by 1398 ?51766 161 ft@gg

Irterest on Balance Construction

& FFE Costs 1,562 18 906
Interast on tong Term Loans 7,617 90 4,418
overdue Interest for non-payment 4,827 57 2,800
Past Tnsurance Premium 81 A 50
14,093 166 8,174
TOTAL STATED DUES 27,193 321 16,120

hs per the settlement, Mitsui and Taisei have agreed to write—off accrued
interests and 30% of the capital as shown below, whilst a concessionary
~imple interast of 3% p.a. on the written down capital, has been admitied

for the last ?2-years.

YATTE-0FF’S ON SFTTLEMENT

Jap. Yen US $ Mn. SL Rs. Mn.
“Mn._ @85 Yen./US 3 @0.58 Rs./Yen.
2gx of Balance Construction & FFE 420 5 244
0% of Long Term Loan Capitals 3,690 43 2,140
4,110 48 2,384
tverdue Tnterest 4,827 57 2,800
Normal Tnterest from Commencement
in 1984 upto 30th June 95 - 7,617 90 4,418
Tnterast on Balance construction
& FFE Costs 1,562 18 906

past Insurance Premium - 30%
write-off 26 0 15

Less Simple Interest @ 3% p.a. for
last 2 Years -~ i.e. July ’'93-
Jur.e ’95 on Reduced Capital
Balance of Japanese Yen Mn.

(9590-312) _(558) nes) (322)
13,476 159 7.816
TQTAL WRITE-OFF 17,586 207 10,200

The write-off amounts to 63.3% of the total claimed. Exciuding overdue
QDR T 5 A L A5 R AT+ 0! L AT A SA SR AN IO IREEIREE RS SRS s e 5w Tl oo el
tnhterest, the write-off amounts to 5. 4%.
[ S T o e o A o B S R B o

S R AL St

As a consequence of the Interim Injunctions, the accumulated funds in the
Company, amount to approximately US $ 30 Mn. including interest earned
during such accumulation. Of this, US § 27 Mn. is to be paid as a lump-sum
payment., lJeaving a balance as shown below.
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BALANCE DUES TO 30.06.°95 AS PER SETTLEMENT

Jap. Yen Us $ Mn. SL Rs. Mn.

___Mn.  @85Yen./US$ €0.58 Rs./Yen.
capital - Construction & FFE Costs. 980 12 568
long Term Loans . 8,610 101 4,994
9,590 113 5,562

Add: Simple Interest @ 3% p.a.
for last 2 Years - i.e.
July ’'93-June 95 on Reduced
capital Balance of
Japanese Yen Mn. (9590-312) 556 1 322
10,146 119 5,885

Deduct -~ Payment made to Mitsui/
Taisei in May ’90 - but
suspended due to
Injunctions in Sept ’ 90 312 4 181

-~ From Monies accumulated in

Company due to Injunctions 2,000 24 1,160
2,312 27 1,341

NET REDUCED BALANCE AS AT 30.06.795 — S
AS PER SETTLEMENT. 7,834 92 4,544

After the deductions, the balance due to be rescheduled amounts to 28.2%
of the total claimed and 57.2% of the capital claimed.

This balance is to be rescheduled over a period of 15-years at simple
interest of 5.25% p.a. with repayment commencing in 1996 and completing in
2010, whereas at present, the total claim was payable fully by 1999.

The Company is to issue 15 Promissory Notes for the annual instalments,
including interest, falling due.

CERTIFIED TRUE CCPY
. V2 N \J\\§~-> S Y—— .

LT SRR S———

ST
=3 Pirectors
Corporate Seivices Limited

Socrotativs,
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acceptable. '

m
)

'

(€]

4)

~ .

(s

‘6

~

N

w1800 O Ao (¢ EENS:
SURSL S0 eerdaiisCr. ofee .

Answer tabled:

No. ) - :

Show Cause Notices, setting out acts of commission and/or
omission that were fraudulent and detrimental to the interests of
Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd. and/or the Government have

- been served on several persons. The inquiry is proceeding. .

The total claim as at 30th June 1995 was as follows:
Jap.yen.
Million
Capital 13,700
Accrued Interest .. 14,006
Insurance Premium 87
27,793

Payments were stopped due to the derivative action filed by Mr.
Nihal Sri Ameresekere against Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd.

It is correct that an agreement has been entered into by the
Government to settle the outstanding payments to the
contractors. The agrecment provides for the write-off of Japansee
yen. 13,450 million on account of interest and 30% of the capital.
A total of Japanese yen. 17,586 million is therefore written off.

The Agrcemcnt.providcs for the settlement of the outstanding
payment by an initial lump sum payment and fittcenannual
Insfalments. The Lump Sumpayments of Japanese Yen. 2,138
million was made on 29th October; 1996 and the first annual
payment of Japanese Yen. 972 million on 15th November, 1996.

The Board of Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd. at its meeting held ,
on 28th June, 1995 unanimously approved the settlement
agreement. .
Mr. Nihal Sri Amereseklere is a shareholder and a Director of
Hote! Developers (Lanka) Ltd.

Action against Mr. Ameresckere by Government in respect of
matters related to his involvement as a director of Cornel Co. Ltd.
were settled. v ’

Yes. The loan obtained for the construction of the Colombo
Hilton Hotel is on a Government guarantee. The long delay in the
service of this loan has resulted in a contingent liabiljity on

Government. The Government re-scheduled this loan with

favorable terms for the country. The write-off of interest and
capital amounting to Jap. Yen. 17, 586 milliont.c. SL Rs. 10,624
miilion as at 28th June 1995, and re-scheduling ol the balance
over a further period of 15-years going up to 2010, is of benefit to

the country.

xOmIonndr
(FUNBAWST Dot &6T)
g (Mr. Speaker) _ . .
Answer to the question raised by Mr. Sarath Gunawardene on

2008.96.

. -

s .
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('[,‘c Hon. Prof. 63, 1.. Peiris)
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. . »
(5) No. Samurdhi Lotteries are being held under the

provisions of the Section 05 F and 20 of the Saumrdhi
Authority Act No. 30 of 1995. Samurdhi Lottery is
conducted by National Lotteries Board on behalf of the
Samurdhi Authority as that institution does not ‘have
facilities to conduct lotteries. Therefore, the question of
violation of Regulations under the provisions of Finance
Act. No. II of 1963 or violation of National Lotteries

Board regulations, does not arise,

. (6) Does not arise in view .of 05’above.

(7)-Does not arise in vic»-v of 05 above.”

OISO
(Funpnw s o sen)

" (Mr. Speaken) .

Mr. Vasudeva Nanayakkara’s question raised on 22.11.1996

Planni‘ng.
t

ol Bmdaile 8. &d. 88ed Onm

(naetipifi QurignAius #§. ear. 15em)

(The Hon. Prol. GG, L. Peiris)

to be answered by the Hon. Deputy Minister of Finance and

1. While the ownership of Balangoda Plantations Company

remained .with the Government, its management was
handed over to the Uva-Sabaragamuwa Plantations Co.
Ltd. This agreement is'effective only for the period 11th
June 1992 to 27th October 1996 (30 days after sale of 51
Percent of the shares).

. 5t Percent of the share Capital of the Balangoda

Plantations Company that is, 10,200,000 shares was -
purchased by the Sri Lanka Distilleries Corportion Ltd at
a considerat_ion of Rs. 420.75 million.

. Itis the policy of the Government to gift 10 Percent of the

Government-owned shares of privatized institutions to the
respective employees. The proper distribution of shares in
this case is a tedious task as there are over 15,000
employees in the Company. Action is being taken to
allocate such shares to the employees of Balangoda
Plantations Company.

- According to Companies law, dividends are paid only to

shareholders. It was only in the latter part of September
1996 that 51 Percent of the shares of this Cdmpany were
transf .ed to the private. sector. Accordingly, . the
employees of the Company had no shafeholding there of in
1995. They are, therefore, not entitled to receive dividends
of the Company. : ‘

. Does not arise in view ‘of (44) above.

. Asstated in (3) above, action is being taken by the PERC’

to duly allopa_t; 10 Percent of the shares of privatized
Plantation Companies, among the' employees of such
companies. :



Extractsfrom Nihal Sri Ameresekere'sLawyer'sLetter to G.L. Peirison 27.3.1997

SETTLEMENT IMPLEMENTED

Our Client wishes to stress the following facts: The Settlement concluded in Jume 1995 had wrilten-off all
acerued interest to June 1993 and had provided 3% p.a. interest, as against the original 6% p.a., Tor the two
years 1o June 1995, in effect a full interest write-off up to June 1994, The amount of interest written-off
ampunted 1o, normal interest Jap, Yen 7360 Mn., 5.1 Ra 4446 Mn. and penal interest Jap, Yen 6116 Mn.,
5.L. Rs, 3695 Mn., making a total intercst write-ofT of Jap. Yen 13,476 M., 5.1, s, 8141 M. {f, as had been
asserted by interested and affected parties, that a re-schednling was in faot possifle in March 1990, then, the

benefit of interest written-aff for the subsequent pertod April 199 to June 1995, amounting to Jap. Yen 9352 M.,
&L Rs. 5650 Mn. would not have been achieved.

Furthermore, contrary (o such assertions that had been made by interested and afected parties, the Japanese
had never agreed to write-off any capital. In their Letter dated 25th March 1992 to Hotel Developers, the
Japanese, had asserted and reiterated that they had never agreed to write-off any capital. However, in addition,
to the ahove interest written-off, the June 1995 Settlement, as had been negotiated previowsly in June 1993,
provided a 30% write-off on capital, 1which capital write-afff amonnted to Jap, Yen 4110 Mn., S.L Rx. 2483 Mn.,
thereby giving a total write both capital and interest of Jap. Yen 17,586 Mn., 5.1, K5 10,623 Mn.

The terms of Settlement, in June 1995 have been essentially the same as in the Seltlement Agreements that had
been finalised in June 1993, excepd for the isswance of Promissory Notes to the Japanese by Hotel Developers and
not by the govermment, and further improvement in the finarcial terms with the Japanese Le. one more year's
interest written-off, 5.25% p.o. interest, as opposed fe 5.9% pa. megotiated previeusly, and the repaymemi
rescheduled up to year 2010, as oppesed to year 2006 negotioted previously.

The several matlers and issucs having been examined, the Settlement Agreements bad been linalised previously
in June 1993 by the then Attorney General , Mr. Tilak Marapana, P. C. and bad been approved in June 1995
by the then Solicitor General, Mr. Dovglas Premaraine, P, C, and both of them had been assisted by Mr, A, 5
M. Perera, P, C., then Deputy Solicitor Geoeral / Addl. Solicitor General. Mr, Shibly Aziz, P.C., then Attorney
General, having appeared for Hotel Developers, as its Counsel in our Client's legal Action, had been precluded
from participating, & view of his questionable conduct and actions therein,

The June 1993 Scitlement Agreements that had been finalised had been produced by our Clieat and marked in
evidence before the Special Presidential Commission in April 1995, The Setilement concluded and signed on

26th June 1995 had been placed in evidence by our Client hefore the Special Presidential Commission on 6th
July 1995, Subsequently, upon a Motion filed by the Hoen. Attorney General, the Special Presidential
Commission had made its Order dated 10th May 1996, stafing that the Commission sees no objections i the
implementation of the Settlernent that had been concluded and signed on 28th June 1995,

We are instructed to state, that the Japanese would never have agreed, to write-ofT in effect 10-years' interest
and %% of the capital, a total write-off of (63.0% of their claims made and have furiber agreed to re-schedule
the balance, after applying the funds accumulated in Hotel Developers, in consequence of the interim
injunctions obiained by our Client, essentially against the reduced Capilal, snless they could not legitimately
substantiate their claims, in the face of the serious discrepancies and the unauthorised substitution of the
Architectwral Plan, upon which our Client had instituted legal action.

In the preamble of the Setilement Agreemicents, the claims made by the Japanese have been described as - "as
sated to be", and further vecited therein that -"a Sefilenient as been reached concerning the defermination of
ihe 'balance’ monies due and payable to the Japanese™. 1l has been Tarther, inter-alia, recited in the preamble,
Ihal settlement discussions were initiated with our Client, by the Secretary, Ministry of FinanceSecretary to the
Treasury, acting for and on bekalf of the governmend, at the instance of the Japanese.

On the contrary, Mr. K. N. Choklsy, a then Director, Hotel Developers and also a Member of Parliament, had
given a Letter dated 28th February 1990, endorsing that Hotel Developers will be justified in making the full
payrrient fo the Japanese, specifically countermanding our Client's Memorandum dated 13th December 1989
to the Board of Directors of Hoiel Developers, ebjecting to making any paymenis to the Japanese, until queries

and discrepancies, that our Client had raised, kad beerr satisfactorily darified and confirmed by the Japanese
Archifects.

The Special Presideniial Commission in a post-script made on 18th March 1996, oo ihe Written Submissions
o the Commission by Mr. K. N. Choksy, a party noticed, had stated that, dhe Comenissioners were of the
unanintous view that Mr. K. M. Choksy hod stated uniriie, ervonecns and false facts, which necessarily has the
tendency to mislead ard deceive the public in general ang' the Members of the Commission,



The Commission had adverted to Rules 15, 50 and 51 of the Supreme Court Rules on the Conduct of and
Etiquette for Attorneys-al-Law, and drawn attention to Lord Mac Millan on Ethics of Advocates - ™ in the
discharge of his office, the advocate has a duty fo his client, a duty to the state, and a duty 1o himself ™,

INACTION BY THE GOVERNMENT - RESULTED IN COSTS & EFF(URTS

Our Client had puinted out to the Secretary, Ministry of Finance and the Hom. Attorney General, that
considerable costs and susiained efforis on two legal actions need not bave been incurred by our Client, 25 a

sharcholder, on behall of Hotel Developers, had the government, a 65% major shareholder and guarartor, taken
prompt and effective action,

- in 1994, when our Client had first instituted lepal action, or

- in 1991, when the District Courd had issued interim injunctions, observing that there was mo basis to
mafie paymienis (o the Japanese and as fo wihether, persons witro had gained inflnence in society [ implied
reference te Mr. KN, Choksy T [ were endeavonring te make payments, withowt cousing a corred -
examination and preventing the ralsing of question; and whether this was frawdulent collusion ?, or

- in 1992, when the Supreme Court had delivered Judgment, observing, interalia, that the government,
in the given circumstances, could not be indifferent and that the interim injunctions had been issued, as

described by the learned District Judge, to prevent the” devious siphoning owt of foreign exchange from
the comparty and the cowntry, "

COSTS & EFFORTS - LIABILITY OF AUINTORS

Furthermore, had the Auditors of Hotel Developers, M/ Ford, Rhodes, Thomton & Co., Chartered Accountants,
refused to certify in Nevernber 1990, the Armual Accounts of March 1990, giving a disclainer, as they ought fo
Fave, particulardy in the context of the facts, upon which, our Client had previously in September 1990,
instituied a legal action on grounds of fraud, the facts pertaining fo which, having been specifically notified 10
the said Auditors, ther such considerable costs and sustaimed efforts on legal action need not have been incurred
by owr Client, as a shareholder, on behalf of Hotel Developers.

In the given circumstances, such costs incurred and compensalion for such efforts, as damages, would be legally
recoverable fromt such Awditors, under circumstances of negligence, whereas in this instant case, they had been
put on nofice amld with the specific requirement by Hotel Developers at our Client's instance, to carry ont
certain examinations into several specific matters brought to thelr attention, In efMecting the implementation of
the Settlement in 1996, particularly morese on the isswe made on costy inowrred, our Client had pointedly
asserted this position to Mr. B.C. Perera, Secretary, Ministry of Finance and Mr. Sarath Silva, P.C., Atioroey
General; and to Director-General, Fiscal Policy & Economic AffairsDivector, Hotel Developers, Dr. P.D.
Jayasundera, who handled the implementation of (he Settlerncnt, who concurred with such position.

The said Auditors, M/s Ford, Rhodes, Thornton & Co., whe ought fo have given a disclaimer, had certified the
Annual Accounts, disregarding the ohjections thereto and the rejection thereof by our Client, alse @ Chartered
Acvountant, Our Client's objections amd rejection of the said Annual Accounts had been notified to the said
Auditors, prior to their such certification, and vpon which cerlification, owr Client had beent compelled to
institute a further legal action on behalf of Hotel Developers, to have the said Annual Accounts set aside by Court.

The interim injunclions had been issued by Court, even after the said Auditors had certified the said Anoual
Accounts, which cerification, our client belicves, kad been a collusive endeavour, with the then Directors of
Hetel Developers, to put in jeopardy, the legal action that our Client had previously instituted on behalf of Hotel

The Special Presidential Commission, alter having carvied oul preliminary ingquiries and investigations, bad
issued Show Cause Notices on the then Chairman & Managing Director of Hotel Developers amd two other
Iirectors om several charges. Amongst the charges that have been made, is the following charge in respect of
the said Anral Accounts certified by the said Auditors;

"disregard the discrepancies, shortcomings and irregularities which were brovught to the notice of
the Board of Directors, and wrongfully attetrgrt to approve as authentic the Annveal Accounts of
the Company for the year ended 315t March 1990 and endeavour to take action to adapt the
Accounts with the object of suppressing the aforesaid fravdulent aots and omissions"

5



Official Answer submitted by Secretary, Ministry of Finance to Parliament suppressed
by Deputy Finance Minister, G.L. Peiris

Hilton Settlement

When I replied the adjournment question raised by the Hon. Mahinda
Samarasinghe, M.P. on 08.08.95 I based my answer on the settlement agreements
that have been executed in the matters pertaining to the Hilton Hotel, not having
participated in the negotiation process that had taken place at the Attorney General's
Department. Subsequently, I have gone into this matter and T find that the Settlement
has been reached taking into account the related and relevant issues, protecting the

interest of the Government as the major Shareholder and Guarantor.

2. I wish to clarify that there has been no negotiations with the Japanese
companies on the basis of any write-off, either of interest or capital, until Mr. Nihal
Sri Ameresekere had raised queries in relation to the construction of the hotel. Having
made representations as far back as 1990 to the Ministry of Finance and having had
no positive response, Mr, Ameresekere had instituted a Derivative Action in Courls
on behalf of the Company and had obtained Interim Injunctions, which subsequently
have been upheld by the Supreme Court. As a result, no payments could be made to

the Japanese companies, causing a strain in Sr Lanka-Japan relations.

3. In 1992, the then Secretary, Ministry of Finance & Planning had
initiated the negotiation of a settlement of this matter with the Japanese companies
and Mr. Ameresekere. By June 1993 the negotiations had led to the Japanese

companies agreeing to write-off all accrued interest and 30 percent of the capital.

4. However, on the advice of his lawyers, Mr. Ameresekere had declined
to execute the draft Settlement Agreements of June, 1993 mainly on the issue that the
Japanese companies had required Promissory MNotes for the balance debt from the
Government, which the Ministry of Finance then had agreed to. Mr. Ameresekere
had insisted, quite rightly, that the Company being the borrower, the Promissory
MNotes should be given by the Company. There would have been serious consequences

to the Government if it had agreed to issue the Promissory notes.



5. Subsequent attempts in June, 1994 to conclude the Settlement had also
not borne results, particularly because of certain compromises that had been required
from Mr. Ameresekere, as evidenced by the correspondence in such regard.
Evidently, to pressurise Mr. Ameresekere into so compromising, an Action has been
filed against Mr. Ameresekere in August, 1994 claiming Rs.26 million, on the basis
of professional negligence, along with a complaint to the Institute of Chartered
Accountants, whereas it was Mr. Ameresekere, who had been one Director of the
Company who had acted for the benefit of the Company, in instituting the Derivative
Action. The Institute of Chartered Accountants having examined the complaint and

the evidence held that there was no basis to pursue and had dropped the matter.

6. Consequent to our Government assuming office, respecting the
observations made by the Supreme Court that the Government could not be indifferent
in this matter and honouring the commitment that already had been given to the
Japanese Companies by the former government, the Settlement was concluded, further

improving upon those conditions which were being negotiated earlier.

7. As regards the People’s Bank cases, wherein Mr. Ameresekere had

been 1mghcated as one of the ‘guarantors, m elrcumstances that Mr Ameresekere had
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given these guarantees as a nom1nee of Cornel & Co Ltd for 1ts sub51d1ary in
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condmons had been agreed ‘upon as a part of the overall settlement conditions at
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discussions had since 1992.
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8. The costs reimbursed to Mr. Ameresekere has been in respect of legal

and other related costs which he had incurred over the last 5 years (since 1990) on

_this matter and had been duly audited and verified prior to payment. Had the former

Government taken prompt action on Mr. Ameresekere’s complaints in the first




instance, there would not have been the necessity for Mr. Ameresekere to have taken

legal action and to have incurred such costs to prosecute this matter on behalf of this

Company owned by the Government, byvhimsellf' over these several years.

9. The current Settlement of 28.6.1995 has resulted in a write-off of
Japanese Yen 17,586 Million, i.e. Sri Lanka Rs.10,200 million at the date of
settlement. This is a saving for the Company and the Government as the Shareholder
and the Guarantor, which arose primarily from Mr. Ameresekere’s efforts. It is '
generally recognised that costs incurred in such a situation be reimbursed to the
person who had instituted such action and this has been agreed upon at the settlement
discussions had since 1992. It is noteworthy that the costs incurred by Mr.
Ameresekere of Rs.6.98 million is only a fraction of the saving of Rs. 10,200 million
(0.07%). Furthermore, in the current settlement, the balance debt is rescheduled to
be repaid over 15 years in year 2010, whereas the original Hilton contractual
commitment required full repayment by 1999. Also, the interest payable now is

5.25% as against 6% previously.

10.  Contrary to misinformation by affected parties, there had never been
negotiations on the basis of the US Dollar, since all contracts, including the Loan
Agreement, and the Government guarantees have been in Japanese Yen. In fact, the
balance debt of the Company of Japanese Yen.7834 million after the current
settlement was equivalent to US.$92 million at the date of settlement on 28.06.1995,
whilst today it is equivalent to US.$76 million in the context of the subsequent

appreciation of the US Dollar against the Japanese Yen.

11.  Mr. Ameresekere in his evidence before the Special Presidential
Commission has submitted copies of the Draft Settlement Agreements and
correspondence that had been had during the previous Government and had also
placed evidence on the concluded settlement. The previous draft Settlement
Agreements as well as the concluded agreements had been approved by the Attorney
General’s Department and handled by the Solicitor General, who is assisting the

Commission. Copies of the draft Settlement Agreements had also been forwarded to



the Hon. Minister, whilst negotiations were in progress. The salient features of the

current Agreements were referred to the Cabinet, which gave it’s approval.

12. Cornel & Co. Ltd., had defaulted payment to the UDA on the land
leases amounting to Rs.109.47 million, which had been fixed on very concessionary
terms, necessitating the UDA to take appropriate action, whereas the original
shareholding had been created on the capitalised value of these land leases. Cornel
& Co. Ltd., had also defaulted payment of Rs.85.7 million on the public share issue
that had been under-written by them. They have failed to conclude certain
Agreements reached to this regard with the Ministry of Finance and the Attorney
General. The current Settlement Agreements concluded had also taken these matters

into account.

13.  There is allegation also of foreign commission payments of Japanese
Yen 340 million, i.e. Sri Lanka Rs. 180 million, paid to a Bank Account in Hongkong
for concessions obtained from the former government, which evidence has been
placed before the Special Presidential Commission, which is inquiring into the matter

of the Hilton.

14.  In view of the foregoing, answers to the questions raised do not arise.

18.09.1995
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MINISTRY OF PLANTATION INDUSTRIFES
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Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere,
Comindtax Management Service Ltd.,

Sri*Vipulasena Mawatha,
10

St g ‘l
My No. |
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Colombo 7 _J
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I write to acknowledge your letter of 14th November, 1990,

together with the connected documents.

I raised this matter at Cabinet on Wednesday 14th November,

1990, and sent a copy of your letter along with the documents

to His Excellency the President.

Yours sincerely,

meBIcee '
N PRI } 20901 .4
Offica 4.
167/4,
Colombo
| Dear Nihal,

~

(,fun¢¢°\

1 ’/—
Ranjan¢/Wijeratne

Minister of Plantation Industries
& Minister of State for Defence

oQocud QoQade Telo s 21276 JEDB < CE

foee! Cunve Faw: 94-1.438031



Ranjan Wijoratne, M.?P.

Miniswer of Pleniotion {ndusiries
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November, 1860

His Excellency R. Premadasa,
President of Sri Lanka,
Presidential Secretariat,
Colombo 1

. (EONFIDENTIAL
. ]'

HILTON HOTEL

Further to the commenis] made at the meeting of the A

_ Cabinat?of Ministers.on Wednesday 14th November, 1820, ?2
for your Excellency’s information I am attaching a copy 3
of a letter dated 14th November, 1880, addressed ito me

rjunc-
tion against the Contractors/Architects, together with
the attached documenzs.

by Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresszskere, who has filed the ip
)
s

. . Yours sincerely,

/ D
{ o
33 ;

)
A

P e

Ranjan Wijeratne

Minister of Plantation Industries
G Minister of State for Deisnce .

Ministry of Plantation Industrias. 35/75, Vauxhall Lene, Celombo 2.
Tolex: 21276, tL8- CE Telephone - 541539
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action now proceeding.

I would appreciate if His
could have your attention please.

S (A

(K HJ Wijayadasa)

Excellency's direction

/,N/

Secretary to the President
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MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS, Republic Bullding, Colombo 1, Sri Lanka

8 April 1994

Secretary
Cabinet Sub-Committee on Investment
BOI ‘
Colombo 1.
Hilton Hotel
Mr. I. Hashimoto, Charge de Affaires a.ij. of the )

Japanese Embassy in Colombo, recently called on Mr.
R.C.A. Vandergert, State Secretary, Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, During their dicussion the Charge de
Affaires made reference to the Hilton Hotel dispute.

I am sending herewith an extract of a note
prepared by Mr. Vandergert, on his meeting wilh Lhe
Japanese Charge de Affaires. I shall be glad if thig

: 1s brought to the notice of the Cabinet Sub-Committee
on Investment at ils next meeting.

\~ Lj ~ ,“,
G. Wija{iniri
Director-Gencral/chnmmic AiLatrg-



Secretary,

Last afternoon Mr I Hashimoto, C.d'A. of Japanese
Embassy, called on me.

2. . While it.was predominently a courtesy call, he referred
to the following matters, which I think need a studied
response from the appropriate agency of government: -

ring to the éthnic conflict and the expressed
ions of to ne !
WS

Ha

glares might providc 4 )
;?I{s. I rcpé}dép-hat he
R singé tlI sevﬁgpfgis

€ing handled by the Presidential Secretarift.

ii. Mr Hashimoto also brought to my notice the concern
of the Government of Japan and Japanese investors in
regard to the Hilton Hotel dispute. He said that in
view of the importance which Sri Lankan Foreign Policy
attaches to attracting foreign investment, the
Government should look at the overall impact which
disputes like the Hilton Hotel dispute would have on 5ri
Lanka-Japan bilateral economic relations and, moroe
particularly, the adverse impact it may have on Japancse
investors who might feel that in situations of this
nature, the government was not doing enough to help
resolve such issues. Since the overall loRser would be
the country itseclf, he thought that in matters like thisg
the Government should become more involved, without
leaving it to private arbitration or even negotiations
conducted by BOI etc. I seid I would convey his
concerns to the appropriate authorities.

S5/FA
24.3.94

copy to :DG/PA
DG/EA_Q
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clause of hls downfall

Today, the hunter has become
the hunted, and the Hilton issue
~ stands testimony to what
politics and the greéd to hang
on to power can do to otherwise
honourable people. Professor
Peiris, who took high moral
ground before the elections and
wrote in what has today become
an infamous manifesto that “the
UNP and morals are far apart”
now, given the background to
the Hilton issue and other
pledges made, appears to be
further apart from political
morality than that of which he
accused the UNP

- Finally what is most damning

is the Professor’s interest
in the Hilton case, given
the Securities and Exchange
Commission involvement
and continuing to be the
Government’s spokesman
on the issue. ltis also ironic
that Professor Peiris,
who in Parliament said ons
of the noble precepts of
a parliamentary democracy
was that Ministers take
responsibility for the actions
of their Secretaries, is now
in fact trying to duck
his responsibility

CITY EDITION PRICE



Extractsfrom Nihal Sri Ameresekere'sLawyer'sLetter to G.L. Peirison 27.3.1997

We are insiructed fo state, that thereafter, you had comvened and chaired the Press Conference held at the
Ministry of Finance on 30th June 1995, to announce the Settlement that had been concluded. Addressing
journalisis on this eceasion, you hail, inter-alia, stated; “Today is @ happy day. We have reached a settlernent in
ihe Hilton Hatel dispute, We have rermoved the constam frritant that has migrred relations between SA Lanka and
Japan, which kad othervise been exceflent”. It was furither reponteild; "Minister G- Peiris said the setiferrert
has saved the government a massive sum, eguivalent to twe pears of the subsidy on wheat fTour, which was Re §
billion a year. ... these whe had defranded and pillaged the governmerit will be dealt with by the commission",

The Foreign Minister, Mr. Lakshman Kadirgamar, who was also present at the said Press Conference had
stated; " The finalisation of this setilererit has removed irritarts of an otherwise cordial relationship between our
two countries. This is a very happy occasion for us as we witness @ cdose chapter, which caused much concern for
all of us..., In fact, Japan has been Sri Lanka's biggest aid giver. 1t has been so despite this irritant. With its
rernoval vwee can expect more aid”,

Sulrsequently, however, having cxamined the signed Setllensent Agreements, you had gone into a tantrum and
had an agitated argument with the then Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Mr. AS. Jayawardena, conscaquent 1o
nhich, Mr. A8, Japawardena had intinated to our Client, that such was in relation to the condition in the
Setilernent Agreements, that pertained to the conduct and actions of the Securities & Exchange Commission / its
Menbers; you having been one such Mamber af the reievant time, being, accerdingly, an affected persou.

We are instructed to state that furthermore, knowingly suppressing your such personal affectation, you under
the cover of parliamientary privilege, on 8th August 1995 had spitefully and maliciously, acting deliberately and
wilfully made a false staterent, false to powr knowledge, clearly with intent to mislead, by having quoled only
the middle part, s shown underlined of a comprehensive paragraph set out hereinbelow, from the Settlement
Agreements, which paragraph in its entirety had set owt the true and correct facts and that, as as a learned
professor of law, certainly you ought te have knewn much betler.

"Whereas in the context af the promotion of the Colombo Hilton Hotel and/or Hotel
Developers (Lanka} Ltd., Nikal Srinath Ameresekere (hereinafter referred fo as "Mr.
Ameresekere”) of 167/4, Sri Vipulasena Mawatha, Colombe 10, having been induced by
the main promotors thereof to get involved and’or concerned in the affairs of Sun-
Cornel Textiles Ltd., and the Colombo Apethecaries Co. Ltd., and in consideration of the
seftlement initiated by the Government and the write-offs, reductions and rescheduling
referred to in Agreement No. 1, the Government, as the major Shareholder and
Guarantor, being a beneficiary thereof and further in the context of the conditions
stipulated in Clause 9 in the Agreement No. 4, shall and will assist Mr. Ameresekere in
seitling D.C. Colombe Adtiens Numbered 334M, 335M and 99607/M instituted by the

Peoples Bank and M.C. Negombo Actions Nimbered E 19198 and E 27746 and have

him released and‘or held harmless and/or indemmified therefrom and from any other
proceedings and/or Actions presently instituted and'or to be instituted in the future by
the Commissioner of Labour and/or others, in connection with Sun-Cornel Textiles Lid.,

and/or the Colombo Apothecaries Co. Ltd., and whereas in some of the said Actions, Mr.
Ameresekere had been added and/or had been moved to be added as a parly and/or an
acensed, only after the institution of the litigations referred to in the aforesaid
Agreement Ne. 3, to which this Annexure "§¥" relates.”




Extractsfrom Statement made to Parliament by Dr. Rajitha Senaratne on 15.12.1995

We are further instructed to state that, consequently, Dr. Rajitha Senaratne, M.P. had made a comprehensive
Statement in Parliament on 15th December 1995, as reported in the Hmrq at Columns 2954 - 2965, which,
inter-alia, had included the following, that has stood unrefuted and uncontradicted by you;

" Therefore, this Government has signed Agreements commilfing to take action against Pref. G. L. Pms.
arriongst other Members of the Securities & Exchange Commission. This has been in accordance with
the considered opimion of the former Attorney-General and the present Solicitor- General, whe had very
carrectly approved such condition. ... When Prof. G. L. Peiris discovered this, in ﬂngfrmd.'mc?im what
did he do ? He made a false satement to mislead the Members of Parllament, diabolically and
calculatedly only quoting a small part of a paragraph taken out of contex from the Hilton Setilement
agreements to give a completely distorted picture. He deliberately did not read the balance part of the
paragraph. The full paragraph kewever was before himt ... (Quofing enly part of a pa:-ugrnph, that too out
af cantext, Professor Peiris has made a folse statement very knw-.in.g{p and consciously o Ph.rh’-mu:nl‘.
havirg had the full facts before him. This is very bad. Profestor Peiris did not also refer to the folloning
Clanses in the Settlement Agreements, which vwas another Clause pertaining to the same subject matter;

"Mr. Ameresckere shall and will refrain from ever filing suit against Mitsui and Toisei or any
of their respective Emplayees or other {)ficers in respect of any litigation involving Sun-Cornel
Textiles Lid, andior The Colombo Apothecaries Co. Ltd"

Therefore Prof. Peiris did not give the trwe and full picture of the very subject matter referred to. Why did
he do so ! He did this eut of anger to slander and humiliate Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere, who he
considered was a threat to him in exposing his past condnct and actions. Professor Peiris, having been a
part af the very so-called system he now openly criticises, has deliberately made a false statement to
Parliament fully knowing the full facts that were before him. Not only did the Professor mislead the
House, but also he did net disclose that ke himself was very much an affected party by the Hilton
Settlernent Agreernents, He should have disclosed his interest to Parliament in the first instance before
he made any statement, Professor Peiris siated that he had discovered a mimber of obligations, not one,
but a number of ebligations of an wnacceptable nature. Having said that, he however did not disclose to

the House as to what those number of ebligations exactly were. He did not do so for very obvious
reasons, which even a child could see throngh.

Pref. G. L. Peiris and Mr. Rajon Asriwatham should resign from public office immediately, so that all
aspects of the Hilton scandal could be thoroughly investigated fairly and without political interference
and favours, ... Has Prof. Peiris not bronght fo bear undue influence and pressure throngh Her
Excellency the President, virtually blackmailing her, on Mr. Jayawardena, a person whe had sworn an
Affidavit in Court, whilst Prof. Peiris hod made a false statement in Parliament ? Is it not contempt of
Court in ifs most elementary form ? This is so for every layman, but as the Minister of Justice, he should
keep the liv and strictly conform thereto by exarmple. He has miserably failed. Does not the conduct of
the Deputy Minister of Finance and Minister of Justice amaunt to an implied direction, an imerference
with the Judge and the judiciary in vielation of the Constitution, whilst being also the Minister of
Justice, who recommends the promotion of Judges ! Furthermore, Prof. G. L. Peiris in addition is an
affected party."
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MINISTRY OF FINAHCE, PLANMING, ETHNIC AFFAIRS AND e Y
NATIONAL INTEGRATION Dats |

Mr. Masaaki Miyakage
Mitsui & Co. Lid.

2-= 1, Ohtemachi 1-Chome
Chiyoda-Ku

Tokyo, Japan

/|
Dear Mr. Mi»%k éc

Hilton Hotel Aereements

——— S L

With reference to the Agreements signed on 28th June, 1995
regarding the contracts for the Hilton Hotel, Colombo, I am directed by the Hon.
Deputy Minister of Finance to inform you that the agreements will not be

implemented until the determination on the Hilton contracts by the Special
Presidential Commission of Inquiry. '

1 am also instructed to inform you that St Lanka Courts have

restrained me from implementing the agreements, aising from certain cases filed in
the courls.

Youry faithfully,
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“ Dear Mr. Nakano, ,
HAE oL
531:'.; L Hilton Hotel Avrecmen(s ) .
' : i I | ‘;i ‘ ;! : : :
il‘ - With reference to the: Agrc(,menls swncd on 28&11 June, 1995
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Extractsfrom Letter of Nihal Sri Ameresekereto Special Presidential Commission
on 10.6.1998

Cabinet Memorandum dated 21" June 95 submitted by Her Excellency the President, as the Minister of
Finance, approved by the Cabinet on 28" June 95, inter-alia stated:

=& Special Presidential Commission is carrying oul an inguicy inte the fotality of this matier
and ihe Governmeni and the public would be wfferded & report theresn, The Government
wold consider taking appropriate aciion, based oo the Oodings and recommendsibons of the
Commission. The Solicitor General has kept the Commission spprised of this setdement.”™

The Minister of Justice & Constitutional AlfairsDeputy Minister of Finance, Mr, G.L. Peins,
i. at the press conference on 30™ June '95, inter-alia, stated:

Showever this settlement bas sothing io wilth the puaitive action which the legal machinery
will take sgalnst the olfenders by ibe Special Presidential Commission of loguiry apd the
Permancend Commission on bribery and corraption™

ii. in Parliament on 8" August 95, inter-alia, stated:

“The People’s Alllance promised to sscover the [scts behind ihis episode during the clection
campalgn and in keeping with its pledge, set up & Special Presidential Commbssion of Inguiry 1o
imgubre b ibe circomsissces behind the fragsaction, T musi be reiterabed  that this
Commission will continue with its inguiries inte this manter snd that the Government willl take
ﬂlmu:ur_ruﬂnnmm that the wromgdoers are dealt with under the laws of this
couniry.

“However, b st be reiterated thet ihere was po inlestion or saderstanding whaisoever ai any
stape, to either slow down or shelve the work of the Special Presidential Commission Inquiring
ko the circunistances relationg io the alleged fraud and misdeeds behind the Hilton project asd
ihat it remained the miention af the Government, thai il any wrongdoing & discovered or foumd
by the Commission, such activity will be deall with severely under thie lawg of the couniry,™

iii, in Parliament on 19" September '95, inter-alia, stated:

“The signing of the settloment agreements by ihe Secretary fo the Tresswry will not and
should mot in sy way alfect, slow dows or infleence the inguiries conducted by the Specinl
Presidential Commission into the circumstasees relafing to ihe alleged frauds and mbsdecds
behind the Hilios Project. If remains the intentivn of the Governmeni that, if amy
wrongdoelag s discovered or found by the Commission. the wrongdoers will he deali with
severely wnder the laws of the lapd.™

i in Parliament on 13® December 96 tablad a Statemnent, inber-alia, stating:
“Show Canse Molices, setfing oul acts of eommizsion and/'or omdssion that were frauduleat

and deivimental 1o the interesis of Hotel Developers (Lanka) Lid., snidlor the Gosernment
have leen served on seversl persons. The Inquiry is proceeding.™



Extractsfrom Nihal Sri Ameresekere'sLawyer'sLetter to G.L. Peirison 13.9.2002

At all material times relevant to the foregoing, you held public office, inter-alia, as the Deputy Minister of Finsnce,

Nevertheless, in youwr Affidavit dated 29.8.1998 to the Court of Appeal at paragraph & thereof,
sincerely and truly declared and affirmed thus: {Copy annexed)

you had solemnly,
"l state the documents in files maintained or kept in the Min istry of Finance/Treasury are not documents in my

possession or power, as no power or duty pertaining to the subject of finance has been delegated to me under
Article 462} of the Constitution by Notification published in the Gazette",

Your aforesaid Affidavit had been filed in your Application to the Court of Appeal secking to set aside the District
Court Order made in favour of our Client against you, rejecting youwr Answer and ordering ex-parte trial, in terms of

the Civil Procedure Code, on your refusal to give Discovery of Documents in your possession or power as_the
Deputv Minister of Finance.

Contradictory to the aforesaid, in the very same Case, at paragraph 3% in your Answer filed in the District Court on
3L 11997, you had previously stated thus:

“In any event and without prejudice to the aforesaid the Defendant pleads that at all times material he acted
in his capacity as the Deputy Minister of Finance",

;_ﬂn l:?m very same time of your making such contradictery statements under oath to the Judiciary of this country,
ironically you held public office as the Minister af Constitutionat Affairs and the Minister of Justice.

In such circumstances, our Client, as per our Letter dated 17.12,1999, infer-alia, posed the cogenr guestion, as to

how, withour such constitutional fiar, you have been functioning and holding out as the Deputy Minister of Finance of
this country; both within this country, as well as in foreign countries, dealimg with Joreign governmenrs and
international financial instivtions 7 Notwithstanding you being an erstwhile Professor of Law and an Author of

several Books on Law, you had been unable to angwer such a simple and _elemertary gquestion.

Motwithstanding socio-political pressures and obstructions, in circumstances of Mr., LN, Choksy P.C.,
MLP. (your presem: Cabinet Colleague, as the Minister of Finance), having been named a wrong-doer
Dvirector-Defendant in our Client’s said Case, our Client's sustained efforts and actions resulted in the
Foreign Collaborators writing-off US £ 207.0 Mn. e Hs. 10,200 million on the Government Guaranteed
foreign claims | Le o write-off of 63.3 % of the staved claims], and the re-scheduling of the balance at a
reduced rate of interest over a further period of 15-Years upto 2010, after a grace period of 1-Year [ie. from
July 1995 to June 1996, which was specifically provided for, to further strategically restructure HDL in
terms of the aforesaid Conditions, to enhance HDL's debt repayment ability and to prevent any payments
being made under the State Guarantees, as per the aforesaid stipulation of the then Secretary, Ministry of
Finance, whereas if not for our Client’s said conduct and actions, the totality of the said foreign claims
would have had 1o be fully paid under the State Guarantees by 1999 by the Government, utilising public
tunds; cousing grave deiriment o the then financial position of the Government and the public.

Lipon leaming at the Cabinct Meciing on 28.6.1993 of the signing at the Minisiry of Finance of the =aid
Semtlement Agreements, no sooner you arrived at the Ministry of Finance after such Cabinet Meeting, you
prompily initiated action to convene a Press Conference for 30.6.1995, ro make public pronouncemeni of the
said Sevtlement. Wou chaired the said Press Conterence and seeking to bask in glory, endeavourcd to take
credit for the said Setilement, as though you had brought ir abour, evphorically pronouncing, inter-alia, that
= "It was @ bappy day”,

Subsequently on or about 24.7.1995, upon you learning that there was a Condition incleded in the public
interest in the signed Senlement Agreements, which Condition had personally affected you, notwithstanding
your such personal affectation and interest and suppressing she same, you, precipilating a perverse
comiroversy and deliberately making knowingly false statements in the public domain, infervened and
interfered to cause the wrongful and unlawful suspension of the signed Settlement Agreements and directed
the then Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Mr. A.S. Jayawardene to so inform the Foreign Collaborators,
which he did by Lemter dated 24.7.1995, specifically stating therein, thar such suspension was on your
direction as the Deputy Minister of Finance,



In complete contradiction of your pronouncements at the previous press conference, you so intervened and
interfered, purely and solely only because of the following Condition (which i self-explanaiory), which was
included, at our Client’s instance in the public interest in the signed Settlement Agreements; which said

Condition had personally affected you as a former Member of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Sri
Lanka.

3 The Government shall and will take appropriate independent actions on the conduct
and metions of the Secarities and Exchange Commission of Sri Lanka andfor Members
of its Commission and the Colombo Stock Exchange andior of its Directors, in relation
to the representations made by Mr. Ameresebere to the said institutions on matters
pertaining to HDL, which matters Mr. Ameresekere also reserves the right to pursue”

Consequently, in the midst of such perverse comtroversy precipitated by you, including that of humiliating
and intimidating the then Secretary Ministry of Finance, Mr. A.S. Jayawardene regarding an Affidavit he
frad filed in Cowrt on behalf of the Governmenr, and unjustly demanding and forcing his resignation
therefor, the then Hon. Attorncy General, Mr. Sarath M. Silva P.C. (present Chief” Justice) and the then
Secretary, Minisiry of Finance, Mr. B.C. Perera, having re-examined the said Settlement Agreements,
conceded that alf the conditions contained therein hod been based on certain principles

Accordingly, all the Conditions in the said signed Settlement Agreements wers re-endorsed and ratified by
an Addendum signed thereto in October 1996, and the only condition exciuded therefron was the aforesaid
condition, which hoed personafly affecred you, amongst others Our Client acquiesced to such exclusion at
the behest of the then Hon. Attorney General and the then Secretary Ministry of Finance, who being two
public officers under your then direct supervision and control, making implorations in swch regard in your
fmrerest, as their Minister, 1o oveid tre humitiation gnd embarrassment caused fo you.

Consequently, the said Settlement Agreements were implemented with effect from October 1996 in the
context of concerns that had been expressed by the Ministry of Finance, that the Japanese governmental
authoritics may not commit the aid component of about US £ 245 Mn. at the Paris Aid-Group Meeting,
which was then scheduled to be held in November 1996, as a consequence of the wrongfiel and ardlawil

suspension caused by you of Agreements sighed by the Government on rhe approval af the Hon. Attorney
Cremeral.

- The aforesaid Condition had personally affected you, in that, you had held public office as a Member of the

Securities & Exchange Commission of Sri Lanka at the relevant times from 1990 to 1994 and, amongst
others, had willtully and deliberately failed and negiected fo discharge your statutory duties, responsibilities
and vbligations, as a Member of such Commission to regulate the functioning of listed public Companies,
in this instance HDL., Several complaints made by our Client and by us on his behalf to you and the other

Members of the said Commission went unheeded; owr Client verily believes, due to socio-pelitical
influences and’or subservience

The said Condition had been included in the original Setlement Agreements, which had been formulated in
June 1993 by the then Hon, Amorney General, Mr, Tilak Marapana P.C., in agresment with the then
Depury Solicitor General, Mr. Stinath Perera P.C., determining thar the Members af the satd Commission,
iricluding yeou, had deliberarely failed and neglecred in the discharge af the Slafatory duties, responsibilities
and obfigations by nor taking actions, as warranied, on the complaints thar kad been made by owr Clien,

Endorsing the foregoing by Letter dated 22.9.19594, the then Secretary, Ministry of Finance, as directed by
the then Hon. Minister of Finance, whe having reviewed the matter had required the said Commission to
take remedinl action to investigate this matter, with a view to taking appropriate actions.

As a consequence of the foregeing, HDL and the Government had lost the opportunity of further
strategically restructuring HDL, as had been provided for in the signed Settlement Agreements referred to
at paragraph 3 above, to facilitate and ensure the re-payment of the balance unwritten-off debt 1o the
Foreign Collaborators by HDL and nor by the Government under the State Guarantees, since the grace
period of 1-Year from July 1995 to June 1996 provided for the implementation of such strategic
restructuring of HDL had already lapsed die to porr wrongfil and unlawful intervention and suspension.

As you had been put on natice, your perverse conduct and actions had caused grave prejudice to HDL and
our Client, in that, in a Judgment by the Court of Appeal, your said perverse conduce and actions had
migleadingly and essentially been relicd upon and your said deliberate amd knowingly made false statemenis
speci

uoted the with the Supreme Court subsequently gramting Special Leave to Appeal against
the said perverse Judgment of the Court of Appeal.



Having gone thus far, incurring considerable costs and efforts, for some unknown reason not made known public, the
Special Presidential Commission, which you had caused to be appointed, did not conclude the aforesaid Inguiry,

contrary 10 the articulated solemn public assurances, which you had given, moreso particularly, as the then Minister of
Justice,

You would recall that at the Press Conference on 30™ June 1995, announcing the signed Settlement Agreements,
vou stated thus:

“The settlement signed with the Japanese contractors, also conforms to the major planks of the
People’s Alliance Government's Election Manifesto of combating the pillage and plunder of national
resources and the government's commitment, which has brought about the large scale saving.

However, this settlement has nothing to do with the punitive action which the tegal machinery will take
against the offenders by the Special Presidential Commission on Bribery and Corruption.”

Subsequently, addressing Parliament on 8™ August 1995 on the same malter - vide Hansard Columns 705 and 706,
vou refferaied as follows:

“The People’s Alliance promised to uncover the facts behind this episode during the election CAMpaign
and in keeping with this pledge, sel up a Special Presidential Commission of Inquiry to inguire into the
circumstances behind the transaction. Tt must be reiterated that this Commission will continue with its
inquiries into this matter and that the Government will take all necessary action to ensure that the
wrong-doers are dealt with under the laws of this country.”

“However, it must be reiterated that there was no intention or understanding whatsoever at any stage,

to either slow down or shelve the work of the Special Presidential Commission inquiring into the
circumstances relating to the alleged fraud and misdeeds behind the Hilton Project and that it
remained the intention of the Government, that if any wrong-doing is discovered or found by the
Commission, such activity will be dealt with severely under the laws of this country”

The aforesaid Show Cause Notices setting out several charges, on grounds of fraud, corruption, misuse and abuse of
power served by the said Special Presidential Commission in December 1995, inter-alia, had stated:

"“The aforesaid acts of commission and/or omission on your part were frandulent and were detrimental fo
the fnterests of the said Company [HDL] and/or the Government of Sri Lanka, in its capacity as the

major Shareholder, causing financial loss and damage to the said Company [HDL] andfor the
Government of Sri Lanka"

"Having regard (o the matters set out hereinabove, you are bereby required to show cause as to why you
should not be found guilty of misuse or abuse of power and/or corruption andior commission of

fraudulent acts in terms of Section 9 of the Special Presidential Commission of Inquiry Law Mo, 7 of
1978, as amended

Subsequently in Parliament on 4® July 2000

= vide Hansard Column 102, concerning another subject, you had
stated as follows:

“I would like, Mr. Deputy Speaker, to give the House a categorical assurance that we will do what is
right. The Government has nothing to hide. The Government will apply the laws of this country in
their full rigour. Mr. Deputy Speaker, whoever the personalities may be, it is not the intention of the
Government to bend the laws relating to this matter in any way. We will apply the laws of (his country

in & manner that is fair, just and equitable, without fear and without favour, whoever may be the
personalities involved.”



Continuation Sheet No.
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Extracts of Minutes of HDL Board Meeting on 25.10.1996

3. CIRCULATION OF AGENDA

The C'Z}hairman, Dr. P.B. Jayasundera, tabled and circulated the Agenda for the Board
Moaeting that he had convened.

3 PROTEST OVER CONVENING THE MEETING AT SHORT NOTICE

Mr. JR. De §ilva P.C. requested that his protest over convening this Board Mesting at
such short notice and without an Agenda be rscorded. He further suggested that the
Board Moeeting be adjourned and convened next wesk so that the Directors will have
suiTicient time to consider the matters set out in the Agenda,

The Chairman, Dr. P.B. Jayasundera, informed that this Board Mesting was convenad as
a matter of national importance In the interest of Sri Lanka J apan relationship and thar
he was acting at the request of the Government and urged the Directors ta proceed with
the Meeting on the Agenda placed before them; All others agreed.

8. D.C. COLOMBO CASE NO.15322/MR
A a5 MR

Mr. Ameresekera brought to the notlce of the Board that proxy of the company had bean
given to Mr, Hussain Ahamed, Attorney-at-Law to institute this Action without a Roard
Decislon, He referred to the letter sent tn him by Mr. IR, De Silva, P.C. who had denied
that he had caused this Action to be instituted and to the letters sent by former Directors,
Mr. Asoka Gunasekers, Attorney-at-Law and Mrs. Monica Fernando confirming that
there was no Board Decision to institute this Action,

Mr. Amerssekers also brought to the attention of the Board that he had mads a Claim in
Rsconvention by his Answer dated 18th N ovember 1994 and that Mr. Hussain Ahame d,
Attorney-at-Law had filed the Roplication of the company on 13th December 1994,
without the Board of Directars of the company having considered the matter or authoring
Mr. Hussain Ahamed to file the said Replication of the company.

Letters to the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka, the Charted Institute of
Management Accountants of UK, the Secretary, Ministry of Financs & Planing and 2
Letters to Mr. .5, Ameresekere, dated 215t October 1996, signed by Dr. P.B.
Jayasundera and Mr. T. Ishibashi issued by the Company as per the said Settlament
Agresment wers tabled.

i of Messrs 7+ J. & G. DE SARAM (Aworneys - 3t - Law and Notaries Public) commenced 184}
Astociate VR .
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¢} Dr. P. B, Jayasundera informed the Board that the payment dus to Mitsui & Ca, Ltd., and
Taisei Corporation is contingent liability on the government and that the payments due fo
Mitsui & co. Ltd and Taisei Corporation should now be made as per the Seitiement
Agreements, since legal actions have now been settled and withdrawn and that the
company should authorise the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury to make the paymenis due

to Mitsul & Ca., Ltd and Taisei Corporation from the funds of the company heid by him
and/or by transferring from funds of the company as may be requirad,

Dr. Jayasundera propased that the Board authorise the payments to Mitsui & Co, Lid. and
Taisei Corporation due as per the Settlement Agraements and it was seconded by Mr. K
Kanag-Isvaran P.C. The following resolutions were passed by the Soard of Lireciors
whilst Mr. JR. Ds Silva P.C. abstained from voting thereon sinece he had not seen the
settlement Agreements,

Y] IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that consequent to the Settlement Agresment sntered into on
the 28th day of June 1995 the Secretary to the Treasury be and is hereby requested to offet
prompt payment to Mitsul & Taisei Corporations from the company’s funds in the
custody of the Secretary to the Treasury.

I IT IS HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED that the fifteen promissory notes required to he
given to Mitsui & Taisei Corporations consequent o the said Yettlement Agreerment, be
executed on hehalf of the company by two Govermmment Haminee Directors namely Dr.
P.B. Jayasundra and Mr. A.8.M. Perera P.C. under the common seal of the company aiter
the payment of Stamp Duty due on the said promissory notes at the cost of the company,

(i)  ITIS HEREBY ALSO RESOLVED that the Secretaries he and are herehy directed to send
certified copies of the above two Resolutions to the Secretary to the Treasury,

TAX ONINTEREST ON MISULTAISEI LOAN

Letter dated 22nd Qctober 1994 signed by the Commissioner General of Inland Rev
confirming that the intersst on the Loans from Mitsui & Co, Ltd., & Taiset .
are axempt from Income tax and that any Assessments {ssued chargin ;
accrued would be canceled, was tabled, The Board noted it

anue
Caorporation
& LAX on any ip*- ~est

Associate of Messts Fu 1. & G. DE SARAM (Atzorneys - a1 - Law and Notaries Public) commenced 1841



HOTEL DEVELOPERS (LANKA) LTD.

Clo Colombo Hilton, Colombo 1, Sri Lanka. Tel: 446552, 433435 Fax : 446545

October 21st, 1996

LR

The Secretary,

Ministry of Finance & Planning,
The Secretariat,

Colombo 1.

Dear Sir,

We, Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd. (the “"Company”), wish to bring to your notice that
the Board of Directors of the Company had not authorised Mr. Cornel L Perera, the
then Chairman and Managing Director, to address to you and others, under his hapd
any communication regarding D.C. Colombo Case No. 15322/MR, which appears to
have been instituted against Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere without an express Board
Resolution to do so, and as well as on several other matters.

The Company by a Settlement Agreement entered into dated June 28th, 1995 has

agreed and undertaken to withdraw D.C. Colombo Case No. 15322/MR and has
expressed an apology to Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere in this connection.

Yours faithfully,

T. Ishibashi

Director
Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd.

Dr. P.B. Jayasundera

Director QX)/H%\ (1. .
Hotel Develope’?§'(ua/xﬂ<a) Ltd.

cc: Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere, F.C.A., F.C.M.A,

|| w

OWNERS OF COLOMBO HILTON




HOTEL DEVELOPERS (LANKA) LTD.

Clo Colombo Hiiton, Colombao 1, Sri Lanka. Tel: 446552, 433435 Fax : 446545

October 21st, 1996

Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere, F.C.A,, F.C.M.A,,
Comindtax Management Service Ltd,,
167/4, Sri Vipulasena Mawatha,

Colombo 10.

Dear Sir,

RE-D.C. COLOMBO ACTION NO. 1§322/MR

in accordance with the Settiement Agreement dated June 28th, 1995, we hereby tender
an apology for the abovenumbered Action, that had been instituted against you in
1994, purpertedly on behalf of Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd., by Mr. Cernel L Perera,
the then Chairman and Managing Director, and Corporate Advisory Services {Pvt) Lid.,
the then Secretaries, jointly granting Proxy to an Attorney-at-Law, without an express
Board Resolution to do so.

We also hereby regret the pain of mind, humiliation and embarrassment caused to
you, and for any affectation caused to your name, reputation and standing, moreso
particularly as a reputed professional.

Yours faithfully,

T. Ishibashi

e

Director—"
tel DeyalopaTs (Lanka) Ltd.
Hoxel;D/e\c/eopé .

Dr. P.B. Jayasundera

GRS
Dlrec;%/
HoteFDevelopers (Lanka) Ltd.
|| 0w



HOTEL DEVELOPERS (LANKA) LTD.

C/o Colombo Hilton, Colombo 1, Sri Lanka., Tel: 446552, 433435 Fax : 446545

October 21st, 1996

Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere, F.C.A,, F.C.M.A,,
Comindtax Management Service Ltd,,
167/4, Sri Vipulasena Mawatha,

Colombo 10.

Dear Sir,

RE - COMPLAINT TO :
(i) THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF SRI LANKA AND
(ii) THE CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF U.K.

In accordance with the Settlement Agreement dated June 28th, 1995, we hereby tender
an apology for the Complaints caused to have been made against you in 1994, to the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka and the Chartered institute of
Management Accountants of U.K., purportedly on behalf of Hotel Developers (Lanka)
Ltd., by Mr. John Wilson, Attorney-at-law, without an express Board Resolution to do
S0.

We also hereby regret the pain of mind, humiliation and embarrassment caused to
you, and for any affectation caused to your name, reputation and standing, moreso
particularly as a reputed professional.

Yours faithfully,

T. Ishibashi

-

J——

Direcgtor™ -
Hotel Davaslopers (Lankay Lid.
tel ¥ opers ( JLt

Dr. P.B. Jayasundera

Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd.
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HOTEL DEVELOPERS (LANKA) LTD.

Clo Colombo Hilton, Colombo 1, Sri Lanka. Tel: 446552, 433435 Fax : 446545

REGISTERED POST

October 21st, 1996

The President,

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri L.anka,
30 A, Malalasekere Mawatha,

Colombo 7.

Dear Sir,

Re: COMPLAINT MADE AGAINST MR. NIHAL SR! AMERESEKERE FCA., FCHMA.

We refer to the abovementioned Complaint made to you in or about July 1834,
purportedly on behalf of Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd. (the "Company”) by Mr. John
Wilson, Attorney-at-law, against Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere, a Fellow Member of your
Institute.

We wish to inform you, that the Board of Directors of the Company had not expressly
resolved and/or authorised Mr. John Wilson, Attorney-at-law, to make such a
Complaint, and that the Company has tendered an apology to Mr. Ameresekere and
has expressed regret for the pain of mind, humiliation and embarrassment caused to
him and for any affectation caused to his name, reputation and standing, moreso
particularly, as a reputed professional.

Yours faithfully,

T. Ishibashi

Directo e -
- ’,/ i —_—
Hotel Bevélopers (Lanka) Ltd.

Dr. P.B. Jayasundera

4
Director L}

Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd.

cc: Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere, F.C.A, F.C.M.A.
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HOTEL DEVELOPERS (LANKA) LID.

Clo Colombo Hilton, Cofombo 1, Sri Ltanka. Tel: 446552, 433435 Fax : 446545

RGISTERED POST

October 21st, 188&

The President,

The Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants of United Kingdom,

63, Portland Place,

London WIN 4AB

U.K.

Dear Sir,

RE- COMPLAINT MADE AGAINST MR, NIHAL SRI AMERESEKERE

We refer to the abovementioned Complaint made to you in 1894, purportedly on behalf
of Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd. {the “Company") by Mr. John Wilson, Atterney-at-law,
against Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere, a Fellow Member of your Institute.

We wish to inform you, that the Board of Directors of the Company had not expressly
resolved and/or authorised Mr. John Wilson, Attorney-at-law, to make such a
Complaint, and that the Company has tendered an apology to Mr. Ameresekere and
has expressed regret for the pain of mind, humiliation and embarrassment caused to
him and for any affectation caused to his name, reputation and standing, moreso
particularly, as a reputed professional.

Yours faithfully,

T. Ishibashi

Direc’t&(_/7 ,f’-—*/”“_

Hot%e%pers (Lanka) Ltd.

Dr. P.B. Jayasundera
Director %WH {
Hotel Develepels (Lanka) Lid.

cc: Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekeie, £ C.A., F.CMA.

||| w
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(Dr. Rajitha Senaratne)

Hon. Chairman, I am glad to speak on the Votes of the
Ministry of Finance for the second year. I must remind the
Minister that last year, on the 22nd of March, I raised some
matters regarding the Adviser to the Ministry of Fiannce, Mr.
Nihal Ameresekere. I tabled two documents about two
complaints. The Hon. Minister replied to me last time. It isin
Column 2950 of the HANSARD of 22nd March 1995. It says:

“1 think, it is also correct to refer to what was said about Mr, Nihal Sri
Ameresckere because these are officers who do not have the right of reply
in this House. There would consequently be a violation of the rules of
natural justice, if I said nothing about that matter. Now, my view is that
an allegation made to the Institute of Chartered Accountants or any
other Body is not proof of guilt. That is self-evident. If there was a charge
which had been proved. That is a different matter. If action had been
taken by a professional body, if there had been a conviction by a criminal
Court, that is a different matter. But here the mere allegation which has

‘not been found to be correct, and, I think, it is wrong to use an allegation
of that nature on the Floor of this House.”

¢ w. 2.00
This is how you defended Mr. Nihal Ameresekere last time.
Now what happened after that? The “Sunday Leader” headline
of 1st October 1995. says:

“New Turn in Hilton Dispute ~ Ameresekere to sue G.L.”

The same Nihal Sri Ameresekere is to sue Professor G. L.
Peiris, the man who defended him a few months before. Not only
that; there was an adjournment question raised by my Freiend
Mr. Mahinda Samarasinghe. That was on the 19th of September.
He asked a question from the Hon. Minister of Constitutional
Affairs and Deputy Minister of Finance, and the learned
Professor replied. It is on 19th September, 1995. At Column 141
of HANSARD he says:

“The contract of Mr. Nihal Sri Amerasekera, Adviser to the Ministry
of Finance will expire on 21st September, 1995.

Her Excellency the President is considering what steps are apprbpriste
with regard to the Secretary to the Treasury.”

Now I have a letter from Mr. Nihal Ameresekere, the same
person I criticised last time, He had written a letter to Mr.
Mahinda Samarasinghe, Member of Parliament from our side.
He says: :

“Dear Sir,

ADJOURNMENT QUESTION & ANSWER ON 19TH
SEPTEMBER'9S

1 refer to the answer given by the Dep. Minister of Finance, Prof. G. L.
Peiris to the Adjournment Question raised by you on 19th September 95,
particularly, to the following paragraphs therein; - :

“The contract of Mr. Nihal Sri Ameresekere, Advisor to the
Ministry of Finance, will expire on 21st September, 1995.
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The President is considering what steps are appro{)riate with regard
to the Secretary to the Treasury.”

I enclose a copy of my Letter addressed to Mr. A. S. Jayawardena,
Secretary, Ministry to Finance, Planning, Ethnic Affairs & National
Integration, dated 13th September 95, the contents of which are self-
explanator”

By the time you replied to this he had already resigned. So this is
well proved by Mr. A. S. Jayawardena’s letter.

He further says:

“Mr. Jayawardena, by his reply dated 19th September *95, intimated
as follows:
“I wish to inform you that the Hon. Minister of Finance, Planning,
Ethnic Affairs & National Integretion has noted that you do not wish
to renew your contract, which is due to expire on 21.09.95.”

“I wish to thank you for the valuabie services rendered by you to the
Ministry during your tenure of office.”

I do not think that the Hon. Minister was not aware of this
letter about Mr. Nikal Sri Amerasekera’s resignation. Mr.
Amerasekera goes on to say - ‘

“Having considersd the maiter, I decided to write to you, to set out the
facts as referved to hereinabove.

Long prior to the contraci coming up for renewal, I have intimated to
the Secretary, that I did not wish to renew the same. I believe that,
accordingly, it had besn so recorded by him.

Yours faithfuiiy,
(Sgd.) Nihai Sri Amerasekera.

¢c : Ranil Wickremasinghe Esqr., Leader of the Opposition
Ratnasiri Wickramanayake Esqr., Leader of the House
K. B. Ratnayake Esqr., Speaker™

~ 1donot know why my friend Mr. Mahinda Samarasinghe
did not take up this matter again in this House for further
clarification from the Minister. But, anyway, now this is the
fact. You criticised me for presenting a complaint in writing
signed by & person called Vishvanandan giving reference of
the three Cabinet Ministers of your Government. That you
said was incorrect and you came and made a statement which
is totally untrue, against the same Nibal Amarasekera. And
what do you say today about that allegation ? After that, I
will come to the Hilton Affair, the famous and infamous
Hilton Affair,

Today I must say there are so many affairs. The first one is-
about the computerization of the Bank of Ceylon, where the
Commission accused Mrs. Rohini Nanayakkara. You are
still keeping Mrs. Rohini Nanayakkara there. Mr. Rajan
Asirwathan says, “If Rohini goes I also will go”. So Rohini is
kept. The second affair you talked about is the Airbus deal.
The Commission said that that was the best deal.

The third one is the famous Hilton Affair. Now what has
happened to that ? You pointed the gun at Mr. Chosky and
othrs who were in the Government. Now the same guns are

3EeBgd
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today pointed at you all. I will be proving this. Professor G. L.
Peiris, during the UNP government, was a Council Member
of the Securities and Exchange Commission appointed by
Hon. Premadasa, the then President. If there was a fraud the
Members of this Commission had tried to cover up by not
heeding and taking amy action, on the many written
complaints that had been made by a sharcholder of the
Hilton Hotel Company, Mr. Nihal Sri Amerasekera, and his
Lawyers. It is not I who say this, but your very own Hon.
Lakshman B. Kiriella. My good Friend is a Deputy Minister
today. The Deputy Minister of Finance who was a Member
of the Securities Exchange Commission is a Minister of the
same Government. :

Mr. Kiriella strongly condemned and criticised the -
conduct and actions of the Members of the Securities &
Exchange Commission at that time, particularly on their
conduct and actions on the Hilton Hotel alleged fraud and
other connected matters. I quote Hon. Lakshman Kiriella
from the HANSARD of 18th May 1994 on the matter of the
Hilton scandal. This is what Hon. Lakshman Kiriella said, at
Column 754.

“Then, I would like to remind the Hon. Minister about the SEC,
the Securities Exchange Commission. There are various allegations
about this Securities Exchange Commission.”

And he goes on to say at Column 755 :

“That is correct. But as regards this entire affair this is what I say.
The auditors, the directors of LB Finance, the Securities Exchange
Commission, all had vested interests.”

That means, Prof. G. L. Peiris, a Member of that
Commission, also had vested interests.

“This is my argument and when this matter was brought upto the
Chairman by one of the directors of Hilton, that the annual report is rigged,
it does not show the actual position of the hotel, the SEC did not take any
action Several letters were written to the Chairman of the SEC saying that this
annual report is wrong, that it is a fictitious report, this hotel is running at a’
loss. Despite the fact that a rigged up annual report was put forward, shares
were put out for sake, the shares went up to Rs. 40 and mind you after these
people sold their shares they withdraw the rigged annual report.”

That is what he says!
“So, that shows the attitude of the people working in the SEC.”

This is one of your Deputy Ministers telling about you at that
time. That was how Hon. Lakshman Kireiella condemned and
criticised the Members of the Securities & Exchange Commission,
which then included Prof. G. L. Peiris. Hon. Kiriella had referred
to then as persons who were indifferent to fraud, having vested
interests. What has Hon. Lakshman Kiriella got to say now about
Prof. G. L. Peiris and such conduct?

In view of the above circumstances, the former Attorney-
General, Mr. Tilak Marapana had very correctly included a Clause
in the Hilton Settlemen Agreements that had been finalised by him
inJune 1993, stating that the Government should quite rightly take
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action against the Members of the Securities & Exchange
Commission in regard to their conduct and inaction on the several
complaints that had been made by Mr. Amarsekerain regard tothe
Hilton. This very same Clause has been included in the Hilton
Settlement Agreements that have been executed in June 1995 by
this Government, approved bythe Solicitor-General.

It was accepted by the then Attorney-General as well as the
present Solicitor-General.

Therefore, this Government has signed Agreements committing
to take action against Prof. G. L. Peiris, amongest other Members
of the Securities & Exchange Commission. This has been in
accordance with the considered opinion of the former Attorney-
General and the present Solicitor-General, who had very correctly
aporoved such condition. Can Hon. Kiriella state otherwise?

When Prof. G. L. Peiris discovered this, in anger and madness
what did he do? He made a false statement to mislead the Members
of Parliament, diabolically and calculatedly only quoting a small
part of a paragraph taken out of context from the Hilton Settlement
Agreements to give acompletely distorted picture. He deliberately
did not read the balance parts of the paragraph. The full papragraph
however was before him.

" This is what Prof. G. L. Peiris stated on the 8th August, 1995,
I quote from Column 707 of the Hansard:

“The Government of Sri Lanka shall and will assist Mr. Amarasekera in
settling three cases filed against him by the People‘s Bank and two cases filed
in the Magistrates Court of Negombo by the Commissioner of Labour and to
have him released and/or held harmless and or indemnified therefrom and
from any other proceedings and/or actions presently instituted and/or to be
instituted in the future by the Commissioner of Labour and/or others, in
connection with, Sun Cornel Textiles Limited and/or the Colombo
Apothecaries Company Limited.” :

- But this is only a part of the statement. What was the complete

statement? Professor Peiris however deliberately suppressed from
this House the following balance parts of the very same paragraph,
which explain the part he read:

“Whereas in the context of the promotion of the Colombo Hilton Hotel
and or Hotel Developers (Lanka) Limited Nihal Srinath Amarasekera
(hereinafter referred to as “Mr. Ameresekera”) of 167/4, Sri Vipulasena
Mawatha, Colombo 10, having been induced by the main promotors thereof
to get involved and or concerned in the affairs of Sun-Cornel Textiles Ltd.,
and the Colombo Apothecaries Co. Ltd., and in consideration of the settlement
initiated by the Government and the write-offs, reductions and rescheduling
referred to in Agreement No. 1, the Government, as the major Shareholder
and Guarantor, being a beneficiary thereof and further in the constext of the
conditions stipulated in Clause 9 in the Agreement No. 4........ -

And the part which I read from the HANSARD as stated by the
Professor must come into this, and again it must continue from
there to say—

...... and whereas in some of the said Actions, Mr. Amarasekera
had been added and or had been moved to be added as a party and
or an accused, only after the institution of the litigations referred
to in the aforesaid Agreement No. 3, to which this Annexure “Y”
relates.” '

1005 6c 835 15
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So, only a part was stated in that.

Quoting only part of a paragraph, that too out of context,
Professor Peiris has made a false statement very knowingly and
consciously to Parliament, having had the full facts before him.
This is very bad.

Professor Peiris did not also refer to the following Clauses in
the Settlement Agreements, which was another Clause pertain-
ing to the same subject matter’:

“Mr. Ameresekera shall and will refrain from ever filing suit against
Mitsui and Taisei or any of their respective Employees or other Officers
in respect of any litigation involving Sun-Cornel Textiles Ltd. and /or The
Colombo Apothecaries Co. Ltd.”

Therefore Prof. Peiris did not give the true and full picture of
the very subject matter referred to. Why did he do so.

He did this out of anger to slander and humiliate Mr. Nihal Sri
Ameresekere, who he considered was a threat to him in exposing
his past conduct and actions. Professor Peiris, having been a part
of the very so-called system he now openly criticises, has
deliberately made a false statement to Parliament fully knowing
the full facts that were before him.

i
. Not only did Professor Peiris mislead the House, but also he
did not disclose that he himself was very much and affected party

1 by the Hilton Settlement Agreements. He should have disclosed

his interest to Parliament in the first instance before he made any
- statement.

Professor Peiris stated that he had discovered a number of
obligations, not one, but a number of obligations of an
unacceptable nature. Having said that, he however did not
disclose to the House as to what those number of obligations
exactly were. He did not do so for very obvious reasons, which
even a child could see through. '

I will disclose what those unacceptable obligations to Professor
Peiris were.

This is where the Professor Peiris — A, S. Jayawardene fight
started. These were the thigs. However, they have been found
acceptable to the former Attorney-General and the present
Solicitor-General as very necessary and appropriate in reaching
proper settlement in the context of all the facts and issues
involved. One such unacceptable conditions is obviously the
following -

this is part of the Agreeinent :

“The Government shall and will take appropriate independent actions
on the conduct and actions of theh Securities and Exchange Commission
of Sri Lanka and or members of its Commission and the Colombo Stock
Exchange and or of its Directors.”

2.15 p.m.

After signing the same agreement, Professor Peiris came on
the TV with Hon, Kadirgamar, A learned lawyer, and said,

3

@s one of my happiest days in life.” That was how he
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described it. But he did not know that in that same agreement
there was a clause to charge himself. There is more that that.

Obviously, having been an affected person as a then Member '

of the Securities and Exchange Commission Professor G. L.
Peiris now finds that such Clause is of an unacceptable nature.
He only wants to prosecute others but does not want himself tobe
prosecuted. Professor G. L. Peiris has gone on record saying that
all wrong doers on the Hilton would be very severely dealt with
and punished. He should accordingly himseif resign and ofier to
be prosecuted for his conduct in accordance with the opinion of
the Attorney-General. Mind you, Professor G. L. Peiris is the
Minister of Justice & Constitutional Affairs!

Another Clause in the Hilton Settlement Agreement quite
clearly unacceptable to Professor G. L. Peiris would be the
following Clause pertaining to the Auditors of the Hilton Hotel
Company.

This is the other clause —

“The government shall and will requisition and hold meetings of the
Board of Directors of Hotel Developers Lid. and/or Shareholders of
HDL and pass requisite Resolutions o, have the present Auditors of
HDL removed and have another firm of Auditors appointed and have the
Annual Accounts of March 1990 finalised in the context of this
Agreement and the settlement and withdrawal of D, C. Colombo Action
No. 3231/Spl.”

This is the othr recommendation in the Agreement. The
Auditors referred to are Ford, Rhoders. Thornton & Co.
Chartered Accountants. Mr. Rajan Asirwatham is the Senior
Partner of this Audit firm, Ford, Rhodes, Thronton & Co. It is
M. Asirwatham who had, people say, brokered Prof. G. L. Peiris
to the Peoples Alliance from the UNP.

On the day this agreement was finalised, we saw on the TV
Prof. Peiris Cheerfully making an announcement to the entire
Nation. “It is one of my best days, one of my happiest days inmy
life for concluding this agreement.” So the same agreement
dictates to charge Prof. G. L. Peiris and Mr. Rajan Asirwatham
_ and to take action against them.

It is this Audit firm that had certified the Accounts of the
Hilton Hotel Company. The District Court had issued Enjoining
orders previously on the premise of fraud that had been alleged
by sharcholder Amersekere. To these Auditors this had not
mattered. They had failed to investigate and report as had been
required of them. Not only that, I also find that Mr. Ameresekere
had filed anotehr legal Action after these Auditors certified the
. Annual Accounts of Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd. The
Company owning the Hilton Hotel. These Accounts certified by
these Auditors, including Mr. Rajan Asirwatham, have been
enjoined by Court as far back as January 1991. Upto date these
Accounts stand enjoined. Neither the Company nor the Auditors
have been able to do anything about this. This is a tragedy ina
pubplic listed Company, show shares are still quoted and traded

in the Colombo Stock Exchange. A

2S0e®sind
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What had Hon, Kiriella said abdut this? He had said that these
Annual Accounts of Hilton are fictitious and had been rigged up?
That is what Mr. Kiriella said at that time.

Subsequently, the Court has issued notice on all the partnersof
this Audit firm, including Mr. Asirwatham, to show cause as to
why they should not be add as defendants in the matter of the
certification of these Annual Accounts. It is none other than Mr.
Rajan Asirwatham himself who had singed the Affidavit in
Court in deference. I have a copy of his Affidavit.

Mr. Chairman, this is the copy of the Affidavit filed by Mr.
Rajan Asirwatham in Court. Two main names appear in this
Affidavit. One is, Mr. Gamini Christopher Bernard
Wijeyesinghe of 8A, Gregory’s Road, Colombo 7-Mr.G.C. B.
Wijeyesinghe, Gamini Wijeyesinghe. He is again appointed by
Her Excellency the President as a Member of the Securities
Exchange Commission after it was accepted that he had made a
wrong thing by approving the accounts. Mr. G. C. B.
Wijeyesinghe is the President Partner of Ford, Rhodes Thornton
& Co. The other person is, Mr. Rajanayagam Nalliah
Asirwatham of 27/1, Unity Place, Colombo 3.

Now, what deos he says? This is his affidavit.

“] RAJANAYAGAM NALLIAH ASIRWATHAM of 27/1, Unity
Place. Colombo 3 being a Charistian do herby make oath and state as
follows:

1. 1am a Partner of Messrs Ford Rhodes Thornton & Co. and the 3rd
Respondent in te above case.”

And he goes on to say at page 3 -

“J have duly audited the accounts of the Company and issued the
necessary endorsements (details contained in the pleadings of this
action).”

And he concludes the Affidavit by stating:

“Signed and Sworn to by the declarant abovenamed at Colombo on-
this 24 day of March 1994.”

Signed Rajan Asirwatham.

So, these are the people who called the UNP Government the
cronics. Now, they themselves have become the cronies of the
UNP Government. If there is a fraud, they have to be charged.
Why is it only Mr. Choksy is to be charged? Why is it only Mr.
Cornel Perera is to be charged? Why is that? Is it because they are
in the Opposition? Why is it that the people in the Government
are not to be charged? ’

I appeal to the Presidental Commission. If you are
independent, if you are a neutral legal body appointed 't
discharge justice to everybody equally before the law, why is that
you do not charge Prof. Peiris? Why do you not charge Mr. Rajar
Asirwatham also for the Hilton fraud? Why? If there is a fraud it
the Hilton Hotel what has Mr. Choksy done? He has only givena
opinion. But what has Mr. Rajan Asirwathan done? He has give:
a certificate. Which is worse? Giving an opinion or giving :
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certificate? Hon. Chairman, you are a lawyer. You will agree
with me that a certificate is worse than an opinion. But the man
who has given the opinion is being charged while the man who
had certified the fraud has been appointed as the Chairman,
Bank of Ceylon and also Chairman of PERC. Next Tuesday you
are going to bring a Bill to give Draconian powers to Mr. Rajan
Asirwathan to sel lali our property to anybody he wishes without
coming under any Minister, the Cabinet or Parliament. On that [
will speak in detail on Tuesday. ‘

This case also has been covered by the Hilton Settlement with
the Auditors having to be removed. Having gone into the matter,
I find that these Auditors had also been the Auditors of Mitsui.
Now, they say they have done a fraud. They have done their
accounts also. They have done the SDL accounts also. How did
they certify such Accounts? Prof. G. L. Peiris himself in the
famous happy day Press Conference referred to this as the
misdeed of the former Government. -

Who were the partners of the former government? Professor G.
L. Pieris and Mr. Rajan Aisrwatham. It is a very nice story. He
says it is a misdeed of the former government. The last
government also had the same Prof. G. L. Pieris and Mr. Rajan
Asirwatham. They are the people. Why has he not dealt with
these auditors? Is it not because they are cronies.

Not only that, the Hon. L. B. Kiriella in his statement in
Parliament on 18th May 1994 referred to these Auditors, the
Directors of L. B. Finance and-Members of the Securities &
Exchange Commission as people all having vested interests. Hon.
L. B. Kiriella stated the Annual Accounts and Report of the
Hilton Hotel Company was rigged and shares sold to unsuspect-
ing innocent public at Rs. 40 when actually the price should have
been well below Rs. 10. What does Hon. L. B. Kiriella say today
| on this very same matter?

Let us see as to who these persons are? Mr. Rajan Asirwatham,
a Senior partner of the Audit firm and a party directly affected as
a defendant ina fraud case. Mr. G. C. B. Wijeyesinghe, President
Partner, Ford, Rhodes, Thornton & Co., who, Her Excellency the
President, as the Minister of Finance, has once again appointed to
the Securities & Exchange Commission. Mr. G. C. B. Wijesinghe
together with Mr. Asirwatham are the Auditors of the Hilton
enabling the sale of its Shares at Rs. 40 as stated by Hon. Kiriella.
This is not what 1 say. Tkis is what the Hon. L. B. Kiriella says.

Not forgetting that Prof. G. L. Peiris himself was a Member of
the Szcurities & Exchange Commission at that time when this
fiasco took place and no action was taken even when a complaint
had been lodged. The Deputy Minister of Finance is a professor
of law. So, he cannot say that he did not see the agreemnt
properly. That is why he announced that it was one of the
‘happiest days in his life.

Then, this is the other letter dated 22nd, September 1992. The
Lawyers sent a letter to: “Members, Securities and Exchange
Commission of Sri Lanka.”, under the heading, “Hotel
Developers Lanka Limited.” The Attorneys are, Mr. De Silva
and Mr. Perera. What do they say? :

5 - D 038752 (95/12)
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We refer to the Letter dated 26.08."92 from your Commission. In this
connection we wish to invite your attention to our Letter dated 04.08.92
and the enclosure thereto, and our Letters dated 17.08.'92, 20.08.'92 and
02.09.92 addressed to your Commission.

We regret, that the Commission has deliberately continued to be
negligent and have failed to take any action whatsoever, whilst the said
Company, Hotel Developers (Lanka) Ltd., has been permitted to
continue regardlessly as a listed Public Company and bave its shares -
traded in the Colombo Stock Exchange, in violation of relevant statutes, -
regulations and rules. ‘

Whilst clear and cogent submissions had been made to you as far back
as August*91 of the full facis pertaining to matters under reference, your
very belated decision now to sock the opinion of the Hon. Attorney- '
General and the advice of the Ministry of Finance is a mere eys-wash to
cover up your aforesaid omissions and commissions and your deliberate
failure and neglect to discharge your duties and responsibilities as
Members of the Commission, under the Securities & Exchange
Comumission Act No. 36 of 1987, and the duties, responsibilities and
objectives of the Commission.

“Had the Ministry of Finance ever prevented you from taking any
action whatsoever in this regard and under what provisions of the
-aforesaid Act was the matter referred to them for advice? Consequent to
" your said communication, what advice, if at all, have you now received
from them?

To whom was this letter sent? Mr. L. S. Jayawardena,
Chairman. Mr. J. C. de Alwis, Director-General/Member Mr.
H. A. Abhayagunawardhana, Member, Mr. Nivard A. L.
Cabraal, Member, Dr. S. T. G. Fernando, Member, Mr. Baku
Mahadeva, Member, Mr. P. Pasupati, Member, Prof. G. L.-
Peiris, Member, S. K. Wickramasinghe, Member, Mr. G. C. B.
Wijesinghe, Member. The letter was sent to their names and
personally handed over. So, nobedy can say that they have not
seen this letter. They have been asked to take action. If there was
a fraud the Securities and Exchange Commission could have
taken action, They cleared it. Now, they come to the Government
and say that the UNP had done a fraud. They were sitting in the

_ same place where they could have taken action. They said, ‘there :

-is no fraud.’ and they certified all those things.

Hon. Lakshman Kiriella exposed this in the House when he
was in the Opposition. Today, this PA Government is talking
about cleansing the society having these very persons in key and -
important positions. Prof. Peiris is appointed National List MP
and the Deputy Minister of Finance and the Minister of Justice
and Constitutional affiars, and Mr. Rajan Asirwathan is -
appointed the Chairman of the Bank of Ceylon and the Chairman
of the PERC which is in charge of seiling this country under the

-guise of privatization. However, can ‘people with vested .

interests’, as Hon. Kiriella has alleged be entrusted with such
positions and tasks? :

2.30 pm.

The Special Presidential Commission has now issued charge
sheets on a number of persons including senior Ministers of the
UNP Government and a number of other officials. This
Presidential Commission wanted a report from the architects.
This is the report on the investigations carried out by the panel of
architects appointed by the Special Presidential Commission of
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- Thatis the contractual area. (b) - The total floor area of the hotel

. Chinese Restaurant and the ‘Curry Leaf Restaurant.’ These are

" measured and found that there is a floor area of 39,245 sq.

. Exchange Commission who had stood a blind eye and permitted a
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Inquiry on the Colombo Hilton International Hotel dated 14th
November 1995. I have this report with me. What does this
report say in page six, Clause 4, about the total floor area, and in
Clause ‘C’ part (c)? The Construction Agreement P31 dated
30.11.1984 had given the construction area as 39,042 sq. metres.

construction inclusive of the covered parking is about 39,245 sq.
metres. This does not include newly added floor area of the

the new buildings. Now, according to the contract, the Hilton
Hotel must have 39,042 sq. metres. But, actually now they have

metres. Over 200 odd more sq. metres are available. But the
architects say, “The total area of the hotel building constructed is
more or less the same as indicated in the construction
agreement”, That is 39,042 sq. metres. So, what does this report
indicate? Why are they scared to tell the truth? It is said that on
the contract they have to give a floor area of 35,042 sq. metres.
Now they have said that they have found a floor area of 39,245 sq.
meters. So, it is more. There is nothing like ‘more or less’. What is
this? They are architects, not draftsmen who have been asked to
do this. Why? They are scared? They are scared because Her
Excellency the President said that five floors are missing? Onthe
TV she said five floors are missing and a Senior Cabinet Minster
of the UNP Government is involved. Then Mr. Nihal
Amerasekera said two floors are missing. Her Excellency has
gone further than Mr. Nihal Amerasckera also. Mr. Nihai
Amerasekera is the one who had filed action against this. He says
twe floors are missing and she says five floors are missing. And
Suren Wickramasinghe, the Chairman of the UDA, says that the
basement is missing. Now they say there is more floor area. But
still the people are being charged. Even the accused do not know
what the charges are. Let the Commission take necessary action.
We are not going to talk about the Commission and what action it
is going to take.

Hon. Chairman, my argument is, if there is a fraud, there is no
harm taking action against anybody. Let it be UNP or PA, we
must get rid of corruption from this country. There is no problem.
We will support you to bring anybody who has done a fraud. Do
that! Clean the society. Clean our parties also. But, if they are
going to bring Mr. Choksy, if they are going to bring Mr. Cornel
Perera, if they are geing to bring Mr. Mendis to Court, they must
bring Prof. G. L. Peiris and Rajan Asirwatham also before the
Presidential Commission. Otherwise, openly I will name this
Presidextial Commission as a kangaroo court — not a Presidential
Commission, not as a Judicial body, but a kangaroo court. Do
that and show that the judiciary is independent. That they can
stand up above political power. They can prove that now. This is
the best chance for those learned judges in that Commission to
prove. Now, why were no charge sheets being issued on Mr.
Rajan Asirwatham or the auditors who had tried to cover up the
fraud and Prof. G. L. Peiris as a Member of the Security

number of commercial crimes? Why is this selective prosecution?
Is it a political witch hunt? Is that what you want? Then you can
do that. Business people will do business. -
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Business people wil\l do business in so many ways and if they
break the law, then they must be definitely dealt with. But how
much more serious it would be when auditors who are engaged to
detect fraud to protect the innocent shareholders, chiefly
accounts try to cover up fraud. Prof. G. L. Peiris and Mr. Rajan
Awirwatham should resign from public office immediately, so
that all aspects of the Hilton scandal could be thoroughly
inyestigated fairly and without political interference and favours.

Another interesting development is Prof. G. L. Peiris’ recent
conduct about the Hilton affairs. Sir, I draw your attention to
Article 116 of the Constitution. Mr. Chairman, Article 116 of the
Constitution says interference with the judiciary is an offence. 1
quote Article 116 of the Constitution.

“(1) Every judge, presiding officer, public officer or other person
entrusted by law with judicial powers or functions or with functions under -
this Chapter or with similar functions under any law enacted by
Parliament shall exercise and perform such powers and functions without
being subject to any direction or other interference proceeding from any
Other person except a superior court, tribunal, institution or other person
entitled under law to direct or supervise such judge, presiding officer,

"Public officer or such other person in the exercise or performance of such -
Powers or functions.”

And the sub section (2) says:

“(2) Every person who, without legal authority, interferes or attempts
to interfere with the exercise or performance of the judicial powers of
functions of any judge, presiding officer, public officer or such other
Person as is referred to in paragraph (1} of this Article, shall be guilty of
an offence punishable by the High Court on conviction after trial without
a jury with imprisonment of either description for a term which may
€xtend to a period of one year or with fine or with both such imprisonment -
and fine and may, in addition, be disqualified for a period not exceeding
seven years from the date of such conviction from being an elector and
from voting at a Referendum or at any election of the President of the
Republic or at any election of a Member of Parliament or any local .
authority or from holding any public office and from being employed as 2
Public officer.”

So, this is the punishment. Why I do say this and why I quote
Article 116 of the Constitution is this. Because his conduct and
reserved statement amounted to the giving or an implied
direction to the judiciary whose career, promotions and destinies,
depended on him as Minister of Justice. He is the Minister of
Justice. As Prof. G. L. Peiris being the very Minister of Justice
and as an interested party on the Hilton affair abused and
misused power and violated Articlé 116 of the Constitution.
Being the very Minister of Constitutional Affairs, I suggest that
the recent conduct of Prof. Peiris be inquired. The Commission
should investigate as to whether the Prof. G. L. Peiris’ conduct
tantamounts to the abuse and misuse of power.

The Affidavit sworn by Mr. A. S. Jayawardena, then
Secretary to the Treasury, was a matter before Court. The
Deputy Minister of Finance and Minister of Justice wanted Mr.
Jayawardena removed just for that - Mr. Jayawardena’s
Affidavit. Is this not clearly the interference with the Judiciary
and the whole judicial process in a matter which was sub-judice?

- Has Prof: Pieris not brought to bear undue influence and
Pressure through Her Excellency the “President, virtually
blackmailing her, on Mr. Jayawardena, a person who had sworn
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an Affidavit in Court, whilst Prof. Peiris had made a false
statement in Parliament? Is it not contempt of Court in its most
elementary form? This is so for every layman, but as the Minister
of Justice, he should keep the law and strictly conform thereto by
example. He has miserably failed. Does not the conduct of the
Deputy Minister of Finance and Minister of Justice amount toan
implied direction, an interference with the Judge and the
Judiciary in violation of the Constitution, whilst being also the
Minister of Justice, who recommends the promotion of Judges.
Furthermore, Prof, G. L. Peiris inaddition is an affected party.

The other thing is this. Now the same Professor, the same Hon.
Minister who has interfered with the Judiciary fought saying that
Mr. A. S. Jayawardena must be removed. Why? Now the
“Sunday Leader” of November 26th says:

“Legal action against GL”

and the same paper of October 29th says:

“Prof. Peiris — A, S., in open conflict”

There, it very well refers to Mr. A. S. Jayawardena’s affidavit in
Court. Because of that only Professor Pieris had demanded Mr.
A. S. Jayawardena to be removed, and another article in the
“Sunday Leader” of November Ist says:

“G. L. refuses to present Budget”

There also they say that he demands Mr. A. S. Jayawardena to be
removed because he had filed an affidavit. That is an interference
with the Judiciary. This is why I think the same document had
gone to Her Excellency. She investigated it very well. That is why
she defended Mr. A. S. Jayawardena. All those Hon. Ministers
went and demanded and because of that demand their decisions
were changed. But they saw the document. So they knew that Mr.
A.S. Jayawardena was not at fault. That is why he was supported
by the highest person in this country. :

Therefore Mr. Chairman, my last appeal is this. Now I have
presented all the documetns on this case. I have proved that
Professor G. L. Pieris and Mr. Rajan Asirwatham are parties to
the Hilton affair, and if it is a fraud, both these people are part
and parcel of this fraud. So for the fraud, for this scandal if they
take action against Mr. Choksy, take Professor Pieris, take Mr.
Rajan Asirwatham, and let all the peopie stand up and bring
them before the Presidential Commission. Then we will say the
Special Presidential Commission is the correct Judiciary.
Otherwise we will have to accept, though with all honour to those
Judges, that it is only a Kangaroo Court. Thank you very much.

B 8dbion Dwmy
(B, 0. ASSTISSH)
(Mr. D. Sithadthan)
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